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CHAI RVAN RYCKMAN: Representative
Hi ghl and.

REPRESENTATI VE H GHLAND: |1'd like to
I ntroduce RS No. 16, RS 4098, having to do with
school finance on behalf of Senator Abranms and ny
fingerprints are on it as well.

CHAl RVAN RYCKMAN: |Is there a second?
Second by Representative Rhoades. Again, this is
a conpl ete school finance solution that Senator
Abrans has been working on that Representative
Hi ghland is introducing. W have a notion and a
second. Any discussion? Al in favor of this
bill"s introduction say aye. Qpposed? Bill's
I ntroduced. Conmittee, we're having an infornal
hearing on House Bill 2740. I1t's nmy understanding
the identical bill was introduced in the Senate
who al so just had an informal hearing, but it is
our response to the courts and what | interpret
are a good effort to, to keep our schools open and
to answer the courts in a way that is the best for

all schools and for our taxpayers as well. To
that 1'd ask for a -- Jason Long to brief us on
the bill. In addition, | think you' ve been handed

out what we call runs provided by the Departnent

of Education. Jason, thank you for being here.
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MR. LONG Thank you, M. Chairnman,
menbers of the commttee. House bill 2740 does
make anendnents regardi ng school finance. You
have a copy of the bill there at your seat al ong
with a copy of the Menorandum summari zi ng the bil
fromour office. Wat the bill does is address
suppl enental general state aid and capital outlay
state aid. This may sound famliar to you as you
had a hearing just |ast week on a separate bill.

Under this one, if you think back, under
current |law as a portion of the block grant under
Senate Bill 7 school districts received an anount
of suppl emental general state aid that was equal
to what the school district received for school
year '14-'15 and that's equalization state aid for
school districts, you levy a |local option budget
property tax |evy. Under House Bill 2740, instead
of going through the block grant there would be a
separate statutory fornula for determ ning that
suppl enental general state aid and it woul d be
di stributed pursuant to a specific appropriation.
You can see that on page 1, line 13, is the
appropri ated anmount for next school year, school
year '16-'17.

The statutory formula is in Section 2 of the
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bill and what it does, you've seen this before, it
t akes the assessed val uation per pupil of the
district, rounds that to the nearest one-

t housandth dol |l ar anpunt, sets up a schedule in

t housand dollar increnents. You find the nedian
poi nt of that schedule and that gets assigned a
state aid conputation percentage of 25 percent,
and then as you go up in wealth, go up in those

t housand dol l ar increnents your percentage goes
down one percent per one thousand increnent or if
you're a poverty, a poorer district and you're
bel ow t hat nedi an point, for every thousand doll ar
| ncrenent you're bel ow your percentage goes up one
percent up to a maxi numof a hundred percent. And
t hen that percentage conputation that's assigned
to your district based on where you fall in that
schedule is nultiplied by your |ocal option budget
and that's the anount of suppl enental general
state aid that a school district will receive in
school year '16-'17 under House Bill 2740.

That section is made a part of the CLASS Act
and expires on June 30th, 2017, along with the
rest of the CLASS Act, and then in addition to
that, Section 3 of the bill deals wth capital

outlay state aid and agai n, under current |aw
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that's a portion of your block grant, but under
House Bill 2740 that is being pulled out of the

bl ock grant and going to be cal cul ated and

di stributed through a separate item of
appropriation. On page 1, line 20, is that line
itemand this would be calculated in the sane
manner as the supplenental general state aid. So,
agai n, roundi ng the AVPP, doing the schedul e,
finding the nedian point, the conputation
percentage, and for capital outlay state aid it's
that percentage tines the capital outlay |evy that
the school district nmakes for school year '16-'17;
and, so, we're using the sane equalization fornula
for both capital outlay state aid and LOB state
aid for next school year under House Bill 2740.
Again, and also that capital outlay state aid is
al so made a part of the CLASS Act and is set to
expire on June 30th of 2017.

Then the other formof equalization state aid
provided in this bill is in Section 4 and this is
school district equalization state aid and this is
based on conparing the school district's total
state aid fromthis current year, '15-'16,
conpared to what they wll receive under the bill

in '16-'17. So, we're going to | ook at the school
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district's supplenental and capital outlay state
aid for next year under this bill, what that total
aggregate anount is, conpare that to what they
receive through the bl ock grant in suppl enental
and capital outlay state aid this year, and to the
extent they receive |l ess next year then they're
going to get equalization state aid under Section
4. It's an additional anmount of equalization
state aid for next year, but only those districts
that actually have |l ess in supplenental and
capital outlay state aid next year than what they
received this year and the anmount of that
additional equalization state aid is that
difference. So, you can think of it kind of as a
hold harmess in terns of equalization of state
aid for the school districts for school year '16-
'17 and you can see that is appropriated on page
1, line 14, it's the 61 mllion plus dollars
appropriated for that school district equalization
state aid. That section also is nmade a part of
the CLASS Act and is set to expire on June 30th of
2017.

Section 6 of the bill anmends the actual bl ock
grant calculation. Since we, the bill proposes to

di stribute suppl enental general state aid and
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capital outlay state aid through direct
appropriation it's no |longer going to be
di stributed through the block grant. There's a
new cal cul ati on for block grant funding for school
year '16-'17 that excludes those two anounts, so,
that's the anendnent in Section 6 of the bill.
And then Section 7 anends the extraordinary
need fund and if you recall, the extraordinary
need fund was a nechani sm by whi ch school
districts could apply to the State Fi nance Counci
i f they had extraordinary growth or extraordinary
| o0ss in assessed val uati on or sone ot her
unforeseen circunstance that significantly
| npacted their general fund budget, they could
apply to the State Finance Council for additional
extraordinary need state aid, both this year and
next year under the, under Senate Bill 7. \What
House Bill 2740 does is shift that fromthe State
Fi nance Council to the State Board of Educati on.
So, for next school year school districts would
submt their application to the State Board of
Education for extraordinary need and then |'|
point out that in addition to the current three
considerations for extraordinary state aid, on
page 10 of the bill, line 16 through 19, the State



3/22/2016 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

© 00 ~N oo o b~ w Nk

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R
ga A W N P O O 0o N o o0 M W N+ O

Board can al so consi der whet her the applicant
school district has reasonably equal access to
substantially simlar educational opportunity
through simlar tax efforts. That is the

equi tabl e standard under the Constitution that the
Suprene Court has said is required pursuant to
Article 6, Section 6, and, so, to the extent the
school district believes it needs nore state aid
to neet that equitable standard, the State Board
of Education can consider that in the application
of the school district and grant extraordi nary
need state aid based on that consideration.

Then |I'Il also point out on page 10 of the
bill, lines 30 through 34, the State Board that is
conducting these application reviews and havi ng
hearings is to act in accordance with the Kansas
Adm ni strative Procedure Act and any deci sions of
the State Board are subject to the Kansas Judi ci al
Revi ew Act .

And then finally I'll point out on page 11 of
the bill the nonseverability statute, K S. A 72-
6481, is anended by this bill to nmake it a
severability statute so that, one, the CLASS Act
woul d include the new Sections 2, 3 and 4 as all

part of the same act, but then if any provision,
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1 including any provision of those sections is found
2 unconstitutional by the court, that portion can be
3 severed fromthe rest of the Act and the remai nder
4 of the Act will be allowed to proceed and be in

5 full force and effect going forward sinply w thout
6 that provision that was found unconstitutional.

7 So, there is that change.

8 If enacted the bill will becone effective on
9 July 1 of 2016 and with that, M. Chairman, 1'l]

10 be happy to stand for any questions.

11 CHAI RVAN RYCKMAN:  Thank you, Jason. |'d
12 also like to remnd the conmttee that we have a
13 transcriptionist here to help us docunent the

14 conversations and, so, | know | need to be

15 rem nded as sone others to speak nmaybe a little

16 sl ower as you ask your questions. Any questions
17 for Jason? Wll, the first one |I would have, and
18 again you touched on it briefly, but can you again
19 kind of give the rationale for the severability

20  versus nonseverability?

21 MR LONG Sure. The -- so, with the

22 severability provision, and we put these in a |ot
23 of statutory acts, what it isis it's a statenent
24 py the legislature that if the court were to find
25 any particular part of the Act to be in violation
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of the constitutional provision, then it would be
the legislature's intention that that portion be
severed fromthe Act and the rest of the Act
remain in full force and effect and, so, that is
what the change to 72-6481 is doing is it's
expressing the intent of the legislature that the
provi sions of the CLASS Act be severable and that
I f any provision is found unconstitutional it be
cut off fromthe rest of the Act and the rest of
the Act be given full force and effect noving
forward in school year '16-'17.

CHAI RMAN RYCKMAN:  Any questions on that?
Jason, another question | have is, give ne an
understanding of the court's ruling as far as
under one fornula, you know, referencing the
rel evant portions of the previous school funding
systemas fully funded and then the current bl ock
system does this -- how does this address that?

MR. LONG The court stated one way of,
in the court's words, curing the constitutional
infirmty with regard to equity would be to
reenact the school funding fornmulas for | ocal
option budget and for capital outlay as they were
prior to Senate Bill 7. What House Bill 2740 does

Is take the fornmula, that formula that was in

10
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effect prior to Senate Bill 7 for capital outlay
and nmakes it uniformas to both tax levies. So,
it applies under this bill to both the |ocal

opti on budget equalization fornula and to the
capital outlay equalization fornmula. The court
was silent as to why there were two different
formul as or even that there was a need for two
different fornmulas. The court sinply stated that
there was a fornula for LOB and there was a
formula for capital outlay and, so, there was no

| anguage in the court's opinion, to ny
recol l ection, distinguishing the two, why there
couldn't be a uniformequalization forrmula, but at
the sanme tine there was no | anguage in the court's
opi nion stating that one forrmula could be applied
to the other. The court didn't have any express

| anguage to that effect, so, applying one to the
other is kind of a newtact that wasn't -- there

was no cl ear guidance given by the court on this

met hod.
CHAl RMAN RYCKMAN: Representati ve Kl eeb.
REPRESENTATI VE KLEEB: Thank you, M.
Chairman. | wanted to, Jason, have you go into

Section 4 just a little bit and tal k about this

hol d harm ess aspect. In particular, so, we are
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hol di ng districts that have this change due to
this formula, we're holding themeven with the
financing, is that ny understandi ng?

MR. LONG Yes. To the extent that
because of the change in how t he suppl enent al
general state aid is being cal culated under this
bill, to the extent that their total suppl enental
general state aid and capital outlay state aid
amount is | ess next year than what they received
t hrough the block grant this year, Section 4 nakes
up that difference and provides that difference to
the school district so that they would receive the
sane anount as they received this year.

REPRESENTATI VE KLEEB: Past changes to
t he school finance formula bills have changed the
equity piece from75 to 81.2 and all this sort of
thing. Is this hold harm ess been in past bills
t hat have cone along or has it been a matter of
practice?

MR. LONG No, what you see in Section 4
woul d be new school district equalization state
aid. | will point out that the fornmula used in
Section 2 and Section 3 is the sane fornula based
on that 25 percent at the nedian point that the

court indicated would be, would neet its equitable
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standard for capital outlay state aid in its
recent opinion; but no, this hold harm ess
equal i zati on state aid has not been addressed by
the court in any prior decision.

REPRESENTATI VE KLEEB: No, |'m not saying
addressed. Has it been a natter of practice in
t he past when there have been changes in school
finance fornul a?

MR LONG Well, in speaking to the prior
formul a, the SDFQPA, those changes, no, | don't
bel i eve there was -- usually when there were
tweaks to that fornula there was not a new fund
created to hold districts harnmless as a result of
the tweaks to the fornula, if that's what you're
asking. That's not been the practice over that 20
year history of the SDFQPA.

REPRESENTATI VE KLEEB: So, this is --
certainly equalization neans different things to
di fferent people and, so, this is to try to buy us
a year as we delve into that whol e discussion of
what 1s equalization?

MR LONG Well, | believe this hold
harml ess anount is called school district
equal i zation state aid because it's predicated on

that difference in equalization state aid between
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next year and this year.

REPRESENTATI VE KLEEB: Thank you, M.
Chai r man.

CHAI RVAN RYCKMAN: | think it's
consistent wwth what we heard yesterday, that any
-- nost tinmes when there's been a change there has
been a hold harnml ess provision. W heard that
from many of our stakehol ders. Representative
Cl aeys.

REPRESENTATI VE CLAEYS:. Thank you, M.
Chai rman. There was sone tal k, Jason, last tine
of AVPP of 81.2. In this is that nunber
essentially picked out of the sky or created at
the flip of a coin, does that nunmber still exist
or is there sone other nmechanismfor arriving at
t hat ?

MR. LONG No, the fornula would not be
based on any 81.2 percentile threshold under House
Bill 2740. Instead it uses that nedian point and
assigns a 25 percent conputation factor to that
medi an point just like the fornula in 72-8814 did
for capital outlay prior to its repeal |ast year
under Senate Bill 7. So, this is an established
formula that was in use for several years prior to

Senate Bill 7's enactnent |ast year.

14
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| don't believe -- Jason, correct ne if |I'mwong,
t he Suprenes did not appear to require two
formul as or preclude one. Can you respond to that
part of the question?
MR LONG No, the court -- | don't think
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there's any | anguage in the court's opinion that
woul d clearly preclude what's proposed in 2740 nor
clearly endorse what's in House Bill 2740, M.
Chai r man.

CHAI RMAN RYCKMAN:  Anot her question,
Representati ve Wl fe Mbore.

REPRESENTATI VE WOLFE MOORE: | can wait
till you're done, M. Chairnman.

CHAl RMAN RYCKVAN: Go ahead.

REPRESENTATI VE WOLFE MOORE: Thank you,
M. Chair. Sir, | don't know if you can answer
this, but -- so, the court said that the state aid
s, the anobunt of state aid is inequitable, so,
we're essentially using the same anount of noney,
It appears to ne, except nmaybe for about two
mllion extra that cones fromthe extraordi nary

need fund, and, so, not all districts get that and

15
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some wll still be considered funded inequitably,
so, I'mtrying to figure out how this solves our
problemw th the courts.

MR LONG This is -- | don't know and |
can't speak to whether or not this would
absolutely solve the problemfor the courts.
That's up to the court to decide whether or not
this neets the constitutional standard. Wat this
is is a change in the distribution of suppl enental
general state aid and capital outlay state aid
fromwhat was used for this current year, for the
'15-'16 year. This is proposing a change in that
distribution for school year '16-'17 using a
distribution fornula that was in effect for
capital outlay state aid prior to the enactnent of
Senate Bill 7; but, yeah, | believe the anount --
there is sone built-in growth anount for any
slight adjustnents in school district assessed
val uation, but | believe it is the sanme anount
that was appropriated for |ast year.

REPRESENTATI VE WOLFE MOORE: That's what
| thought. Thank you, M. Chair.

CHAl RMAN RYCKMAN:  And again, we're
tal ki ng about equity, not adequacy.

Representative O aeys.
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REPRESENTATI VE CLAEYS:. Thank you, M.
Chair, for the second bite at the apple. Can you
go into why we would want to send the dollars to
the Departnent of Education? |Is there a timng
| ssue behind that? Wat is the rational e behind
t hat ?

MR LONG Well, I can't speak to the
I ntent of the requester in nmaking that change. |
do note in past court decisions there has been
sone | anguage indicating a question as to why that
extraordi nary need fund was bei ng overseen by the
State Fi nance Council and not the State Board of
Education since it was state aid to go to school
districts. Then I do know that the State Board of
Education neets on a nonthly basis, which is quite
a bit nore frequently than the State Fi nance
Counci |l and, so, they do have pernanent staff over
there at the State Board of Education. So, there
is that aspect of the transfer over to the State
Board of Educati on.

REPRESENTATI VE CLAEYS. So, response
times would be inproved if they were to use the
Departnent of Education? Reviewers wouldn't cone
into play as nuch as they're neeting nore

frequently.
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MR LONG | would probably have to defer
to the State Board in terns of how they would view
t hi s change and how t hey woul d adm ni ster that
provi sion, but presunmably neeting nore often would
allow themto review the applications nore often,
but again |I'd defer to the State Board on that
guesti on.

REPRESENTATI VE CLAEYS. Thank you, Jason;
t hank you, M. Chairman.

CHAl RVAN RYCKMAN:  Any ot her questions
for Jason? Representative Lunn.

REPRESENTATI VE LUNN.  Thank you, M.

Chai rman, and this may be for you but, Jason, your
t houghts on this. |Is this nore of a, you consider
this nore of a stop gap neasure to satisfy the
courts and contain their threat of closing our
school s or do you see this as a foundational nove
toward a future fornul a?

MR. LONG The provisions in House Bil
2740 are only in effect for school year '16-'17.
The new sections expire at the sane tine as the
CLASS Act does on June 30 of 2017, so, there's no
future prospect of this continuing on, at | east
under this bill, 2740, for any future school years

beyond next school year.

18
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REPRESENTATI VE LUNN. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative Barker.

REPRESENTATI VE BARKER: Thank you, M.
Chai rman. Jason, just a couple questions on your
severability clause and | agree that it's used on
a |lot of federal |egislation and sone state
| egi sl ati on, but ny experience is, and you can
differ wwth ne, 1'd | ove your opinion, normally
when the court strikes down certain section of the
statutes it's usually the heart of the statute,
and the rest of it, the remaining sections could
not stand on their own. Are you telling ne that
Section 6 or Section 4 gets struck that this would
still stand?

MR. LONG There are court cases where
the courts have, have not strictly adhered to a
severability provision given the provisions of the
Act that were deened unconstitutional. This is
sinply stating that if the remainder of the rest
of the Act can be given full force and effect
goi ng forward wi thout that provision deened
unconstitutional, then it would be the
| egislature's intent to naintain that, that
ef fectiveness of the rest of the Act rather than

render the entire act unconstitutional.
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REPRESENTATI VE BARKER: All right, thank
you, M. Chairman.

CHAI RMAN RYCKMAN:  And again, | think the
pur pose of that shift is, do everything we can to
assure schools remain open. Any other questions?
Al right, we do have handouts here if you have
guestions on the runs, if you want to bring up Jay
Gene or Eddie to go over them Any questions --
M. Dennis is here. Any questions, if we put him
on the spot that he typically is a breath of
i nformati on? Not seeing any.

REPRESENTATI VE BALLARD: Wbul d you repeat
t hat agai n?

NEW SPEAKER.  Any questi ons.

CHAl RMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative
Bal | ard.

REPRESENTATI VE BALLARD: Thank you. |
t hi nk Representative Wl fe More brought it up,
but I've tried to read the opinion and it says
even though we tal ked earlier about equalization,
we tal ked about new nonies. Now, just because we
shifted 15 mllion to State Board of Education, is
there any new noney in here? | nean, | don't see
any new noney. D d they say solely we woul d deal

wi th equalization part of it or did it say
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equal i zati on, go back to the areas that we needed
to deal with, and new noney and we're nmaking a
choice to go wth one?

CHAI RMVAN RYCKMAN: This is a response to
the equity portion of the lawsuit and the, and the
-- there is alittle bit of additional noney
that's a little over two mllion dollars that has
been, that was part of the extraordi nary needs
fund. The extraordinary needs fund in this bill
s going to the Departnent of Education to

adm ni ster to our school districts.

REPRESENTATI VE BALLARD: And where is the

two mllion going?

CHAl RMAN RYCKMAN: That's to the school s.

There's a few districts that under the
capitalization fornmula for the LOB, | think
probably -- haven't studied themdirectly, but
probably ones that |ost significant valuation,
they do get increased LOB aid when you run it
t hrough the capitalization formula.

REPRESENTATI VE BALLARD: Ckay. So, |
guess you could say, we could say we have sone new
noni es goi ng here, so, we're addressing both
areas, but mainly the equity part?

CHAI RVAN RYCKMAN:  Yeah, this bill deals

21
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with equity.

REPRESENTATI VE BALLARD: And you say we
could ask -- did you say Dal e Dennis?

CHAI RVAN RYCKMAN:  Sure. M. Dennis.

MR DENNIS: Yes, sir.

CHAI RMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative
Bal | ar d.

REPRESENTATI VE BALLARD: Thank you, M.
Chai rman, again. |In terns of the equalization
portion and the way you -- can | ask him any
gquestion? GCkay. | get to be the attorney today,
right? No, but in |ooking at this, do we address
t he equalization portion or, or does it |ean
heavi er on new noney? That's what |'m uncl ear
about .

MR. DENNIS: There's not a significant
| ncrease i n new noney, no.

REPRESENTATI VE BALLARD: But does the
opi nion specifically tal k nore about new noney or
did it put nore weight on equity?

MR DENNIS: Equity in this case |
bel i eve was the issue. Jason is the expert on
that, but | think equity was what the enphasis
was.

REPRESENTATI VE BALLARD: What probl ens do
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you see with this bill?

MR. DENNIS: The -- nobody | oses, okay,
and if there's an issue it wll be the change and
| think anybody involved in it would say this,
when you change from 81lst percentile to the
capital outlay equalization, sonebody could raise
that issue, that's possible; but how, how sonebody
may rule on that | don't know, but that issue wll
no doubt be di scussed 'cause you're changing the
anount of dollars equalized in the LOB from one
formula to anot her.

REPRESENTATI VE BALLARD: And how woul d
2740 help the school districts?

MR DENNIS: Well, probably the biggest
hel p that sonme of themwould say is they don't
| ose any noney. Renenber sone of the other runs,
there was -- you lost. No noney |oses under this
pl an.

REPRESENTATI VE BALLARD: Thank you very
much.

CHAI RVAN RYCKMAN:  1'Il1l also rem nd the
commttee that we will open a full hearing up
tonorrow norning at 9:30. This was schedul ed for
now and this is not your only tine to ask

guestions. W just wanted to get information out
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so you'd have a little nore tine to digest it.
M. Dennis thank you. One nore question from
Representati ve Kl eeb.

REPRESENTATI VE KLEEB: Thank you. Dal e,
we' ve made tweaks in the past school formula bill.
This concept of hold harmess, is this new?

MR DENNIS: In recent history, yes, but
you go back a ways the answer is no. |It's not
unusual to have a hold harnl ess when you
transition to sonething else. That's not
particularly unusual and usually it's a phase out,
with nme? You do hold harnl ess, you' re going to
sonet hi ng new and you'll phase it out over tine.
That's not unusual.

REPRESENTATI VE KLEEB: So, the hold
harm ess nmay be even nore than just one school
year; it could be phased out over two or three or
four.

MR DENNIS: It could be -- in the past
I f you phased it out over tinme, why, that's been
done before and the -- the, the anount here is
rather, is maybe on the high side, but it's been
done before, but the nunber of dollars we're
dealing with is a lot higher than it was the | ast

time this happened. A lot nore dollars invol ved.
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Per cent agewi se probably not nuch difference, but
this has been done before.

REPRESENTATI VE KLEEB: And the losers in
this case, so to speak, we have w nners and
| osers, the losers are for the nost part taking
noney out of classroons or out of actual school

functions potentially and buyi ng down the taxes

of --

MR. DENNIS: Well, a good budget person,
| think the answer would be no, | don't think it
woul d take it out of the classroom | gave you

exanple that the hold harm ess noney is going to
t he general fund. That can go to the classroom
The current LOB can go to the classroom and you
brought up the definition of capital outlay that
hel ps that and sone of that could go to the
cl assroom | i ke equi pnent, so, phase of that, so, |
don't think there'd be nuch -- that would be a big
issue. | don't think it would be. Going to the
cl assroom part shouldn't be an issue.
REPRESENTATI VE KLEEB: Ckay, under st ood.
So, the main thing | just wanted to doubl e-check,
this hold harnl ess concept has not only been done,
but it's been phased in over the years in the

past .
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MR. DENNI'S: Usually when the |legislature
has done this, you go back unpteen years, why,
they phased it out over tine. Said, here's what
you' re guaranteed and as the noney goes up,
changes cone about, then it phased out. Sonetines
there's been even a year where it's been good for
so long, but it's usually always phased out.

REPRESENTATI VE KLEEB: Thank you, M.
Chai r man.

CHAI RMAN RYCKMAN: Representative Henry.

REPRESENTATI VE HENRY: Real quickly,
Dale, the bill we had preceding, 2731, | believe
the | osers was Johnson County, can't renenber, six
or seven mllion, winner was Wchita, about the
sane anount, if | renenber the testinony. How
does, what does 2740 do for those two?

MR DENNIS: |If you add the -- you have
the summary, | mght nention to you, there's a
pri ntout back, that back supports each one of
those colums, |ike capital outlay, LOB. It's on
the website if you want to ook at it, KSDE. org
and go to school finance and what's new, and staff
will be glad to give you one. Now, you asked
about the selected districts. |[|f you turn and

take a | ook at Sedgwi ck County first in the
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sunmmary page, under this plan Wchita would end up
gaining about 1.5 mllion and that woul d cone
under the hold harml ess clause. So, in essence,
what they do is break even. Wchita breaks even.
When you get hold harml ess you're breaking even.
So, if you go back to Johnson County | think
you're going to find themthe sane way. They get
hol d harm ess and if you get hold harm ess you're
br eaki ng even.

REPRESENTATI VE HENRY: But under 2731
t hey woul d have, Wchita woul d have gai ned noney,
but under this they break even?

MR. DENNI'S: That's correct.

REPRESENTATI VE HENRY: Under the old, the
ot her formula, Johnson County was | osing
substanti al noney, but under this they break even?

MR. DENNIS: That's correct. You'l
find, sir, anybody that has noney, | believe, JG
and colum 4 are all break even folks. So, if you
| ook at colum 4 they're all breaking even. So,
you are correct, Wchita, they've gained on that
one, and Johnson County as a general rule | ost and
this time they both break even under this
pr oposal .

CHAI RMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative Wlfe



3/22/2016 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
Moor e.
REPRESENTATI VE WOLFE MOORE: Thank you,
M. Chair. | also want to ask ny question again
because | still don't understand. So, in this
bill, except for a few districts nost people get
t he same anount of noney, so, I'mtrying to
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understand how that fixes the equity problem

MR DENNIS: ['Il let Jason answer that,
he really wants to; but that's, that's an opinion
for the attorneys and the court really; but
anybody you see in colum 4 is break even, that's
correct.

REPRESENTATI VE WOLFE MOORE:  Ckay, thank
you. Thank you, M. Chair.

CHAI RMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative Hutton.

REPRESENTATI VE HUTTON: Thank you, M.
Chair, and in the last tine we had this discussion
It was apparent that the bul k of what was goi ng
back to sone school districts was going to be
really returning to taxpayers as property tax
reduction. How does this approach jive up with --
Wi ll this result in all this going still to
property tax reductions or will this actually

result in nore noney to the school districts?

MR DENNIS: No, it will not -- this, the

28
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effect of this will not reduce property tax
overall. The expenditures will stay about the
same. There will be -- you won't see any increase

I n expendi tures and anybody in colum 4 breaks
even in expenditures and, so, no, you will not see
that. Now, the reason why | say property tax
could go up, if the LOB goes -- they're losing --
they |l ose state aid in their LOB, they make that
up in the hold harm ess clause. The hold harm ess
noney or equalization noney goes to the general
fund and that can go to sonebody -- that can go to
the general fund to be spent in classroom Now,
t he board's question then is the noney they | ost
in the state aid, do they want to raise the mll
| evy or cut the budget.

CHAI RMAN RYCKMAN:  And what noney woul d
they lose in state aid?

MR. DENNIS: The noney they would |l ose in
LOB state aid would be shown in colum 2. That's
made up in hold harm ess, but the board woul d have
sone options. The hold harnl ess noney goes to the
general fund and the LOB state aid loss is felt in
the LOB fund. Now, there's a way you can do this.
The school district could choose to take the hold

harml ess noney and indirectly put it in LOB and
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state aid is going down as such. They got the
sanme anount of noney, but |ocal boards will decide
t hat and, Representative Hutton, they'll be all
over the place. Sonme will choose to raise the
mll levy, sone will say ny board won't do it; so,
they'll be all over the place. Local decision
t here.

CHAI RMAN RYCKMAN:  Thanks for clarifying.
Again, | think to Representative Hutton's point,
this does give a lot nore flexibility to our
boards, to the school boards. Any other
guestions? Representative Kl eeb.

REPRESENTATI VE KLEEB: M. Chairnan,
just wanted to follow up, Representative Henry
brought up and certainly Representative Wlfe
Moore, as | recall on 2731, despite Wchita
getting a ot nore noney potentially, et cetera,
we had virtually no proponents for that concept,
did we?

CHAl RVAN RYCKMAN: | think we had four
neutral s.

REPRESENTATI VE KLEEB: Four neutrals, so,

despite nore noney no school districts showed up

30
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to call that a good strategy. Gkay, thank you, |
just wanted to doubl e-check, and thank you.

CHAl RVAN RYCKMAN: Conmi ttee, again, we
wi Il continue this conversation at the fornmal
hearing tonorrow | believe at 9:30, but stay
tuned. As you know, things can change here.

Appr eci ate you bei ng here.
( THEREUPON, the neeting adjourned at 3:15

p. m)
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 01            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative

 02  Highland.

 03            REPRESENTATIVE HIGHLAND:  I'd like to

 04  introduce RS No. 16, RS 4098, having to do with

 05  school finance on behalf of Senator Abrams and my

 06  fingerprints are on it as well.

 07            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Is there a second?

 08  Second by Representative Rhoades.  Again, this is

 09  a complete school finance solution that Senator

 10  Abrams has been working on that Representative

 11  Highland is introducing.  We have a motion and a

 12  second.  Any discussion?  All in favor of this

 13  bill's introduction say aye.  Opposed?  Bill's

 14  introduced.  Committee, we're having an informal

 15  hearing on House Bill 2740.  It's my understanding

 16  the identical bill was introduced in the Senate

 17  who also just had an informal hearing, but it is

 18  our response to the courts and what I interpret

 19  are a good effort to, to keep our schools open and

 20  to answer the courts in a way that is the best for

 21  all schools and for our taxpayers as well.  To

 22  that I'd ask for a -- Jason Long to brief us on

 23  the bill.  In addition, I think you've been handed

 24  out what we call runs provided by the Department

 25  of Education.  Jason, thank you for being here.
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 01            MR. LONG:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman,

 02  members of the committee.  House bill 2740 does

 03  make amendments regarding school finance.  You

 04  have a copy of the bill there at your seat along

 05  with a copy of the Memorandum summarizing the bill

 06  from our office.  What the bill does is address

 07  supplemental general state aid and capital outlay

 08  state aid.  This may sound familiar to you as you

 09  had a hearing just last week on a separate bill.

 10       Under this one, if you think back, under

 11  current law as a portion of the block grant under

 12  Senate Bill 7 school districts received an amount

 13  of supplemental general state aid that was equal

 14  to what the school district received for school

 15  year '14-'15 and that's equalization state aid for

 16  school districts, you levy a local option budget

 17  property tax levy.  Under House Bill 2740, instead

 18  of going through the block grant there would be a

 19  separate statutory formula for determining that

 20  supplemental general state aid and it would be

 21  distributed pursuant to a specific appropriation.

 22  You can see that on page 1, line 13, is the

 23  appropriated amount for next school year, school

 24  year '16-'17.

 25       The statutory formula is in Section 2 of the
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 01  bill and what it does, you've seen this before, it

 02  takes the assessed valuation per pupil of the

 03  district, rounds that to the nearest one-

 04  thousandth dollar amount, sets up a schedule in

 05  thousand dollar increments.  You find the median

 06  point of that schedule and that gets assigned a

 07  state aid computation percentage of 25 percent,

 08  and then as you go up in wealth, go up in those

 09  thousand dollar increments your percentage goes

 10  down one percent per one thousand increment or if

 11  you're a poverty, a poorer district and you're

 12  below that median point, for every thousand dollar

 13  increment you're below your percentage goes up one

 14  percent up to a maximum of a hundred percent.  And

 15  then that percentage computation that's assigned

 16  to your district based on where you fall in that

 17  schedule is multiplied by your local option budget

 18  and that's the amount of supplemental general

 19  state aid that a school district will receive in

 20  school year '16-'17 under House Bill 2740.

 21       That section is made a part of the CLASS Act

 22  and expires on June 30th, 2017, along with the

 23  rest of the CLASS Act, and then in addition to

 24  that, Section 3 of the bill deals with capital

 25  outlay state aid and again, under current law
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 01  that's a portion of your block grant, but under

 02  House Bill 2740 that is being pulled out of the

 03  block grant and going to be calculated and

 04  distributed through a separate item of

 05  appropriation.  On page 1, line 20, is that line

 06  item and this would be calculated in the same

 07  manner as the supplemental general state aid.  So,

 08  again, rounding the AVPP, doing the schedule,

 09  finding the median point, the computation

 10  percentage, and for capital outlay state aid it's

 11  that percentage times the capital outlay levy that

 12  the school district makes for school year '16-'17;

 13  and, so, we're using the same equalization formula

 14  for both capital outlay state aid and LOB state

 15  aid for next school year under House Bill 2740.

 16  Again, and also that capital outlay state aid is

 17  also made a part of the CLASS Act and is set to

 18  expire on June 30th of 2017.

 19       Then the other form of equalization state aid

 20  provided in this bill is in Section 4 and this is

 21  school district equalization state aid and this is

 22  based on comparing the school district's total

 23  state aid from this current year, '15-'16,

 24  compared to what they will receive under the bill

 25  in '16-'17.  So, we're going to look at the school
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 01  district's supplemental and capital outlay state

 02  aid for next year under this bill, what that total

 03  aggregate amount is, compare that to what they

 04  receive through the block grant in supplemental

 05  and capital outlay state aid this year, and to the

 06  extent they receive less next year then they're

 07  going to get equalization state aid under Section

 08  4.  It's an additional amount of equalization

 09  state aid for next year, but only those districts

 10  that actually have less in supplemental and

 11  capital outlay state aid next year than what they

 12  received this year and the amount of that

 13  additional equalization state aid is that

 14  difference.  So, you can think of it kind of as a

 15  hold harmless in terms of equalization of state

 16  aid for the school districts for school year '16-

 17  '17 and you can see that is appropriated on page

 18  1, line 14, it's the 61 million plus dollars

 19  appropriated for that school district equalization

 20  state aid.  That section also is made a part of

 21  the CLASS Act and is set to expire on June 30th of

 22  2017.

 23       Section 6 of the bill amends the actual block

 24  grant calculation.  Since we, the bill proposes to

 25  distribute supplemental general state aid and
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 01  capital outlay state aid through direct

 02  appropriation it's no longer going to be

 03  distributed through the block grant.  There's a

 04  new calculation for block grant funding for school

 05  year '16-'17 that excludes those two amounts, so,

 06  that's the amendment in Section 6 of the bill.

 07       And then Section 7 amends the extraordinary

 08  need fund and if you recall, the extraordinary

 09  need fund was a mechanism by which school

 10  districts could apply to the State Finance Council

 11  if they had extraordinary growth or extraordinary

 12  loss in assessed valuation or some other

 13  unforeseen circumstance that significantly

 14  impacted their general fund budget, they could

 15  apply to the State Finance Council for additional

 16  extraordinary need state aid, both this year and

 17  next year under the, under Senate Bill 7.  What

 18  House Bill 2740 does is shift that from the State

 19  Finance Council to the State Board of Education.

 20  So, for next school year school districts would

 21  submit their application to the State Board of

 22  Education for extraordinary need and then I'll

 23  point out that in addition to the current three

 24  considerations for extraordinary state aid, on

 25  page 10 of the bill, line 16 through 19, the State
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 01  Board can also consider whether the applicant

 02  school district has reasonably equal access to

 03  substantially similar educational opportunity

 04  through similar tax efforts.  That is the

 05  equitable standard under the Constitution that the

 06  Supreme Court has said is required pursuant to

 07  Article 6, Section 6, and, so, to the extent the

 08  school district believes it needs more state aid

 09  to meet that equitable standard, the State Board

 10  of Education can consider that in the application

 11  of the school district and grant extraordinary

 12  need state aid based on that consideration.

 13       Then I'll also point out on page 10 of the

 14  bill, lines 30 through 34, the State Board that is

 15  conducting these application reviews and having

 16  hearings is to act in accordance with the Kansas

 17  Administrative Procedure Act and any decisions of

 18  the State Board are subject to the Kansas Judicial

 19  Review Act.

 20       And then finally I'll point out on page 11 of

 21  the bill the nonseverability statute, K.S.A.  72-

 22  6481, is amended by this bill to make it a

 23  severability statute so that, one, the CLASS Act

 24  would include the new Sections 2, 3 and 4 as all

 25  part of the same act, but then if any provision,
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 01  including any provision of those sections is found

 02  unconstitutional by the court, that portion can be

 03  severed from the rest of the Act and the remainder

 04  of the Act will be allowed to proceed and be in

 05  full force and effect going forward simply without

 06  that provision that was found unconstitutional.

 07  So, there is that change.

 08       If enacted the bill will become effective on

 09  July 1 of 2016 and with that, Mr. Chairman, I'll

 10  be happy to stand for any questions.

 11            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Thank you, Jason.  I'd

 12  also like to remind the committee that we have a

 13  transcriptionist here to help us document the

 14  conversations and, so, I know I need to be

 15  reminded as some others to speak maybe a little

 16  slower as you ask your questions.  Any questions

 17  for Jason?  Well, the first one I would have, and

 18  again you touched on it briefly, but can you again

 19  kind of give the rationale for the severability

 20  versus nonseverability?

 21            MR. LONG:  Sure.  The -- so, with the

 22  severability provision, and we put these in a lot

 23  of statutory acts, what it is is it's a statement

 24  by the legislature that if the court were to find

 25  any particular part of the Act to be in violation
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 01  of the constitutional provision, then it would be

 02  the legislature's intention that that portion be

 03  severed from the Act and the rest of the Act

 04  remain in full force and effect and, so, that is

 05  what the change to 72-6481 is doing is it's

 06  expressing the intent of the legislature that the

 07  provisions of the CLASS Act be severable and that

 08  if any provision is found unconstitutional it be

 09  cut off from the rest of the Act and the rest of

 10  the Act be given full force and effect moving

 11  forward in school year '16-'17.

 12            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Any questions on that?

 13  Jason, another question I have is, give me an

 14  understanding of the court's ruling as far as

 15  under one formula, you know, referencing the

 16  relevant portions of the previous school funding

 17  system as fully funded and then the current block

 18  system, does this -- how does this address that?

 19            MR. LONG:  The court stated one way of,

 20  in the court's words, curing the constitutional

 21  infirmity with regard to equity would be to

 22  reenact the school funding formulas for local

 23  option budget and for capital outlay as they were

 24  prior to Senate Bill 7.  What House Bill 2740 does

 25  is take the formula, that formula that was in
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 01  effect prior to Senate Bill 7 for capital outlay

 02  and makes it uniform as to both tax levies.  So,

 03  it applies under this bill to both the local

 04  option budget equalization formula and to the

 05  capital outlay equalization formula.  The court

 06  was silent as to why there were two different

 07  formulas or even that there was a need for two

 08  different formulas.  The court simply stated that

 09  there was a formula for LOB and there was a

 10  formula for capital outlay and, so, there was no

 11  language in the court's opinion, to my

 12  recollection, distinguishing the two, why there

 13  couldn't be a uniform equalization formula, but at

 14  the same time there was no language in the court's

 15  opinion stating that one formula could be applied

 16  to the other.  The court didn't have any express

 17  language to that effect, so, applying one to the

 18  other is kind of a new tact that wasn't -- there

 19  was no clear guidance given by the court on this

 20  method.

 21            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative Kleeb.

 22            REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  Thank you, Mr.

 23  Chairman.  I wanted to, Jason, have you go into

 24  Section 4 just a little bit and talk about this

 25  hold harmless aspect.  In particular, so, we are
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 01  holding districts that have this change due to

 02  this formula, we're holding them even with the

 03  financing, is that my understanding?

 04            MR. LONG:  Yes.  To the extent that

 05  because of the change in how the supplemental

 06  general state aid is being calculated under this

 07  bill, to the extent that their total supplemental

 08  general state aid and capital outlay state aid

 09  amount is less next year than what they received

 10  through the block grant this year, Section 4 makes

 11  up that difference and provides that difference to

 12  the school district so that they would receive the

 13  same amount as they received this year.

 14            REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  Past changes to

 15  the school finance formula bills have changed the

 16  equity piece from 75 to 81.2 and all this sort of

 17  thing.  Is this hold harmless been in past bills

 18  that have come along or has it been a matter of

 19  practice?

 20            MR. LONG:  No, what you see in Section 4

 21  would be new school district equalization state

 22  aid.  I will point out that the formula used in

 23  Section 2 and Section 3 is the same formula based

 24  on that 25 percent at the median point that the

 25  court indicated would be, would meet its equitable
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 01  standard for capital outlay state aid in its

 02  recent opinion; but no, this hold harmless

 03  equalization state aid has not been addressed by

 04  the court in any prior decision.

 05            REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  No, I'm not saying

 06  addressed.  Has it been a matter of practice in

 07  the past when there have been changes in school

 08  finance formula?

 09            MR. LONG:  Well, in speaking to the prior

 10  formula, the SDFQPA, those changes, no, I don't

 11  believe there was -- usually when there were

 12  tweaks to that formula there was not a new fund

 13  created to hold districts harmless as a result of

 14  the tweaks to the formula, if that's what you're

 15  asking.  That's not been the practice over that 20

 16  year history of the SDFQPA.

 17            REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  So, this is --

 18  certainly equalization means different things to

 19  different people and, so, this is to try to buy us

 20  a year as we delve into that whole discussion of

 21  what is equalization?

 22            MR. LONG:  Well, I believe this hold

 23  harmless amount is called school district

 24  equalization state aid because it's predicated on

 25  that difference in equalization state aid between
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 01  next year and this year.

 02            REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  Thank you, Mr.

 03  Chairman.

 04            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  I think it's

 05  consistent with what we heard yesterday, that any

 06  -- most times when there's been a change there has

 07  been a hold harmless provision.  We heard that

 08  from many of our stakeholders.  Representative

 09  Claeys.

 10            REPRESENTATIVE CLAEYS:  Thank you, Mr.

 11  Chairman.  There was some talk, Jason, last time

 12  of AVPP of 81.2.  In this is that number

 13  essentially picked out of the sky or created at

 14  the flip of a coin, does that number still exist

 15  or is there some other mechanism for arriving at

 16  that?

 17            MR. LONG:  No, the formula would not be

 18  based on any 81.2 percentile threshold under House

 19  Bill 2740.  Instead it uses that median point and

 20  assigns a 25 percent computation factor to that

 21  median point just like the formula in 72-8814 did

 22  for capital outlay prior to its repeal last year

 23  under Senate Bill 7.  So, this is an established

 24  formula that was in use for several years prior to

 25  Senate Bill 7's enactment last year.
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 01            REPRESENTATIVE CLAEYS:  Okay, thank you,

 02  Jason.  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

 03            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  In follow up to that,

 04  I don't believe -- Jason, correct me if I'm wrong,

 05  the Supremes did not appear to require two

 06  formulas or preclude one.  Can you respond to that

 07  part of the question?

 08            MR. LONG:  No, the court -- I don't think

 09  there's any language in the court's opinion that

 10  would clearly preclude what's proposed in 2740 nor

 11  clearly endorse what's in House Bill 2740, Mr.

 12  Chairman.

 13            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Another question,

 14  Representative Wolfe Moore.

 15            REPRESENTATIVE WOLFE MOORE:  I can wait

 16  till you're done, Mr. Chairman.

 17            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Go ahead.

 18            REPRESENTATIVE WOLFE MOORE:  Thank you,

 19  Mr. Chair.  Sir, I don't know if you can answer

 20  this, but -- so, the court said that the state aid

 21  is, the amount of state aid is inequitable, so,

 22  we're essentially using the same amount of money,

 23  it appears to me, except maybe for about two

 24  million extra that comes from the extraordinary

 25  need fund, and, so, not all districts get that and
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 01  some will still be considered funded inequitably,

 02  so, I'm trying to figure out how this solves our

 03  problem with the courts.

 04            MR. LONG:  This is -- I don't know and I

 05  can't speak to whether or not this would

 06  absolutely solve the problem for the courts.

 07  That's up to the court to decide whether or not

 08  this meets the constitutional standard.  What this

 09  is is a change in the distribution of supplemental

 10  general state aid and capital outlay state aid

 11  from what was used for this current year, for the

 12  '15-'16 year.  This is proposing a change in that

 13  distribution for school year '16-'17 using a

 14  distribution formula that was in effect for

 15  capital outlay state aid prior to the enactment of

 16  Senate Bill 7; but, yeah, I believe the amount --

 17  there is some built-in growth amount for any

 18  slight adjustments in school district assessed

 19  valuation, but I believe it is the same amount

 20  that was appropriated for last year.

 21            REPRESENTATIVE WOLFE MOORE:  That's what

 22  I thought.  Thank you, Mr. Chair.

 23            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  And again, we're

 24  talking about equity, not adequacy.

 25  Representative Claeys.
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 01            REPRESENTATIVE CLAEYS:  Thank you, Mr.

 02  Chair, for the second bite at the apple.  Can you

 03  go into why we would want to send the dollars to

 04  the Department of Education?  Is there a timing

 05  issue behind that?  What is the rationale behind

 06  that?

 07            MR. LONG:  Well, I can't speak to the

 08  intent of the requester in making that change.  I

 09  do note in past court decisions there has been

 10  some language indicating a question as to why that

 11  extraordinary need fund was being overseen by the

 12  State Finance Council and not the State Board of

 13  Education since it was state aid to go to school

 14  districts.  Then I do know that the State Board of

 15  Education meets on a monthly basis, which is quite

 16  a bit more frequently than the State Finance

 17  Council and, so, they do have permanent staff over

 18  there at the State Board of Education.  So, there

 19  is that aspect of the transfer over to the State

 20  Board of Education.

 21            REPRESENTATIVE CLAEYS:  So, response

 22  times would be improved if they were to use the

 23  Department of Education?  Reviewers wouldn't come

 24  into play as much as they're meeting more

 25  frequently.
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 01            MR. LONG:  I would probably have to defer

 02  to the State Board in terms of how they would view

 03  this change and how they would administer that

 04  provision, but presumably meeting more often would

 05  allow them to review the applications more often,

 06  but again I'd defer to the State Board on that

 07  question.

 08            REPRESENTATIVE CLAEYS:  Thank you, Jason;

 09  thank you, Mr. Chairman.

 10            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Any other questions

 11  for Jason?  Representative Lunn.

 12            REPRESENTATIVE LUNN:  Thank you, Mr.

 13  Chairman, and this may be for you but, Jason, your

 14  thoughts on this.  Is this more of a, you consider

 15  this more of a stop gap measure to satisfy the

 16  courts and contain their threat of closing our

 17  schools or do you see this as a foundational move

 18  toward a future formula?

 19            MR. LONG:  The provisions in House Bill

 20  2740 are only in effect for school year '16-'17.

 21  The new sections expire at the same time as the

 22  CLASS Act does on June 30 of 2017, so, there's no

 23  future prospect of this continuing on, at least

 24  under this bill, 2740, for any future school years

 25  beyond next school year.
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 01            REPRESENTATIVE LUNN:  Thank you.

 02            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative Barker.

 03            REPRESENTATIVE BARKER:  Thank you, Mr.

 04  Chairman.  Jason, just a couple questions on your

 05  severability clause and I agree that it's used on

 06  a lot of federal legislation and some state

 07  legislation, but my experience is, and you can

 08  differ with me, I'd love your opinion, normally

 09  when the court strikes down certain section of the

 10  statutes it's usually the heart of the statute,

 11  and the rest of it, the remaining sections could

 12  not stand on their own.  Are you telling me that

 13  Section 6 or Section 4 gets struck that this would

 14  still stand?

 15            MR. LONG:  There are court cases where

 16  the courts have, have not strictly adhered to a

 17  severability provision given the provisions of the

 18  Act that were deemed unconstitutional.  This is

 19  simply stating that if the remainder of the rest

 20  of the Act can be given full force and effect

 21  going forward without that provision deemed

 22  unconstitutional, then it would be the

 23  legislature's intent to maintain that, that

 24  effectiveness of the rest of the Act rather than

 25  render the entire act unconstitutional.
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 01            REPRESENTATIVE BARKER:  All right, thank

 02  you, Mr. Chairman.

 03            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  And again, I think the

 04  purpose of that shift is, do everything we can to

 05  assure schools remain open.  Any other questions?

 06  All right, we do have handouts here if you have

 07  questions on the runs, if you want to bring up Jay

 08  Gene or Eddie to go over them.  Any questions --

 09  Mr. Dennis is here.  Any questions, if we put him

 10  on the spot that he typically is a breath of

 11  information?  Not seeing any.

 12            REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  Would you repeat

 13  that again?

 14            NEW SPEAKER:  Any questions.

 15            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative

 16  Ballard.

 17            REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  Thank you.  I

 18  think Representative Wolfe Moore brought it up,

 19  but I've tried to read the opinion and it says

 20  even though we talked earlier about equalization,

 21  we talked about new monies.  Now, just because we

 22  shifted 15 million to State Board of Education, is

 23  there any new money in here?  I mean, I don't see

 24  any new money.  Did they say solely we would deal

 25  with equalization part of it or did it say
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 01  equalization, go back to the areas that we needed

 02  to deal with, and new money and we're making a

 03  choice to go with one?

 04            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  This is a response to

 05  the equity portion of the lawsuit and the, and the

 06  -- there is a little bit of additional money

 07  that's a little over two million dollars that has

 08  been, that was part of the extraordinary needs

 09  fund.  The extraordinary needs fund in this bill

 10  is going to the Department of Education to

 11  administer to our school districts.

 12            REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  And where is the

 13  two million going?

 14            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  That's to the schools.

 15  There's a few districts that under the

 16  capitalization formula for the LOB, I think

 17  probably -- haven't studied them directly, but

 18  probably ones that lost significant valuation,

 19  they do get increased LOB aid when you run it

 20  through the capitalization formula.

 21            REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  Okay.  So, I

 22  guess you could say, we could say we have some new

 23  monies going here, so, we're addressing both

 24  areas, but mainly the equity part?

 25            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Yeah, this bill deals
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 01  with equity.

 02            REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  And you say we

 03  could ask -- did you say Dale Dennis?

 04            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Sure.  Mr. Dennis.

 05            MR. DENNIS:  Yes, sir.

 06            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative

 07  Ballard.

 08            REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  Thank you, Mr.

 09  Chairman, again.  In terms of the equalization

 10  portion and the way you -- can I ask him any

 11  question?  Okay.  I get to be the attorney today,

 12  right?  No, but in looking at this, do we address

 13  the equalization portion or, or does it lean

 14  heavier on new money?  That's what I'm unclear

 15  about.

 16            MR. DENNIS:  There's not a significant

 17  increase in new money, no.

 18            REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  But does the

 19  opinion specifically talk more about new money or

 20  did it put more weight on equity?

 21            MR. DENNIS:  Equity in this case I

 22  believe was the issue.  Jason is the expert on

 23  that, but I think equity was what the emphasis

 24  was.

 25            REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  What problems do
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 01  you see with this bill?

 02            MR. DENNIS:  The -- nobody loses, okay,

 03  and if there's an issue it will be the change and

 04  I think anybody involved in it would say this,

 05  when you change from 81st percentile to the

 06  capital outlay equalization, somebody could raise

 07  that issue, that's possible; but how, how somebody

 08  may rule on that I don't know, but that issue will

 09  no doubt be discussed 'cause you're changing the

 10  amount of dollars equalized in the LOB from one

 11  formula to another.

 12            REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  And how would

 13  2740 help the school districts?

 14            MR. DENNIS:  Well, probably the biggest

 15  help that some of them would say is they don't

 16  lose any money.  Remember some of the other runs,

 17  there was -- you lost.  No money loses under this

 18  plan.

 19            REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  Thank you very

 20  much.

 21            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  I'll also remind the

 22  committee that we will open a full hearing up

 23  tomorrow morning at 9:30.  This was scheduled for

 24  now and this is not your only time to ask

 25  questions.  We just wanted to get information out
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 01  so you'd have a little more time to digest it.

 02  Mr. Dennis thank you.  One more question from

 03  Representative Kleeb.

 04            REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  Thank you.  Dale,

 05  we've made tweaks in the past school formula bill.

 06  This concept of hold harmless, is this new?

 07            MR. DENNIS:  In recent history, yes, but

 08  you go back a ways the answer is no.  It's not

 09  unusual to have a hold harmless when you

 10  transition to something else.  That's not

 11  particularly unusual and usually it's a phase out,

 12  with me?  You do hold harmless, you're going to

 13  something new and you'll phase it out over time.

 14  That's not unusual.

 15            REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  So, the hold

 16  harmless may be even more than just one school

 17  year; it could be phased out over two or three or

 18  four.

 19            MR. DENNIS:  It could be -- in the past

 20  if you phased it out over time, why, that's been

 21  done before and the -- the, the amount here is

 22  rather, is maybe on the high side, but it's been

 23  done before, but the number of dollars we're

 24  dealing with is a lot higher than it was the last

 25  time this happened.  A lot more dollars involved.
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 01  Percentagewise probably not much difference, but

 02  this has been done before.

 03            REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  And the losers in

 04  this case, so to speak, we have winners and

 05  losers, the losers are for the most part taking

 06  money out of classrooms or out of actual school

 07  functions potentially and buying down the taxes

 08  of --

 09            MR. DENNIS:  Well, a good budget person,

 10  I think the answer would be no, I don't think it

 11  would take it out of the classroom.  I gave you

 12  example that the hold harmless money is going to

 13  the general fund.  That can go to the classroom.

 14  The current LOB can go to the classroom, and you

 15  brought up the definition of capital outlay that

 16  helps that and some of that could go to the

 17  classroom like equipment, so, phase of that, so, I

 18  don't think there'd be much -- that would be a big

 19  issue.  I don't think it would be.  Going to the

 20  classroom part shouldn't be an issue.

 21            REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  Okay, understood.

 22  So, the main thing I just wanted to double-check,

 23  this hold harmless concept has not only been done,

 24  but it's been phased in over the years in the

 25  past.
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 01            MR. DENNIS:  Usually when the legislature

 02  has done this, you go back umpteen years, why,

 03  they phased it out over time.  Said, here's what

 04  you're guaranteed and as the money goes up,

 05  changes come about, then it phased out.  Sometimes

 06  there's been even a year where it's been good for

 07  so long, but it's usually always phased out.

 08            REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  Thank you, Mr.

 09  Chairman.

 10            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative Henry.

 11            REPRESENTATIVE HENRY:  Real quickly,

 12  Dale, the bill we had preceding, 2731, I believe

 13  the losers was Johnson County, can't remember, six

 14  or seven million, winner was Wichita, about the

 15  same amount, if I remember the testimony.  How

 16  does, what does 2740 do for those two?

 17            MR. DENNIS:  If you add the -- you have

 18  the summary, I might mention to you, there's a

 19  printout back, that back supports each one of

 20  those columns, like capital outlay, LOB.  It's on

 21  the website if you want to look at it, KSDE.org

 22  and go to school finance and what's new, and staff

 23  will be glad to give you one.  Now, you asked

 24  about the selected districts.  If you turn and

 25  take a look at Sedgwick County first in the
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 01  summary page, under this plan Wichita would end up

 02  gaining about 1.5 million and that would come

 03  under the hold harmless clause.  So, in essence,

 04  what they do is break even.  Wichita breaks even.

 05  When you get hold harmless you're breaking even.

 06  So, if you go back to Johnson County I think

 07  you're going to find them the same way.  They get

 08  hold harmless and if you get hold harmless you're

 09  breaking even.

 10            REPRESENTATIVE HENRY:  But under 2731

 11  they would have, Wichita would have gained money,

 12  but under this they break even?

 13            MR. DENNIS:  That's correct.

 14            REPRESENTATIVE HENRY:  Under the old, the

 15  other formula, Johnson County was losing

 16  substantial money, but under this they break even?

 17            MR. DENNIS:  That's correct.  You'll

 18  find, sir, anybody that has money, I believe, JG

 19  and column 4 are all break even folks.  So, if you

 20  look at column 4 they're all breaking even.  So,

 21  you are correct, Wichita, they've gained on that

 22  one, and Johnson County as a general rule lost and

 23  this time they both break even under this

 24  proposal.

 25            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative Wolfe
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 01  Moore.

 02            REPRESENTATIVE WOLFE MOORE:  Thank you,

 03  Mr. Chair.  I also want to ask my question again

 04  because I still don't understand.  So, in this

 05  bill, except for a few districts most people get

 06  the same amount of money, so, I'm trying to

 07  understand how that fixes the equity problem.

 08            MR. DENNIS:  I'll let Jason answer that,

 09  he really wants to; but that's, that's an opinion

 10  for the attorneys and the court really; but

 11  anybody you see in column 4 is break even, that's

 12  correct.

 13            REPRESENTATIVE WOLFE MOORE:  Okay, thank

 14  you.  Thank you, Mr. Chair.

 15            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative Hutton.

 16            REPRESENTATIVE HUTTON:  Thank you, Mr.

 17  Chair, and in the last time we had this discussion

 18  it was apparent that the bulk of what was going

 19  back to some school districts was going to be

 20  really returning to taxpayers as property tax

 21  reduction.  How does this approach jive up with --

 22  will this result in all this going still to

 23  property tax reductions or will this actually

 24  result in more money to the school districts?

 25            MR. DENNIS:  No, it will not -- this, the
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 01  effect of this will not reduce property tax

 02  overall.  The expenditures will stay about the

 03  same.  There will be -- you won't see any increase

 04  in expenditures and anybody in column 4 breaks

 05  even in expenditures and, so, no, you will not see

 06  that.  Now, the reason why I say property tax

 07  could go up, if the LOB goes -- they're losing --

 08  they lose state aid in their LOB, they make that

 09  up in the hold harmless clause.  The hold harmless

 10  money or equalization money goes to the general

 11  fund and that can go to somebody -- that can go to

 12  the general fund to be spent in classroom.  Now,

 13  the board's question then is the money they lost

 14  in the state aid, do they want to raise the mill

 15  levy or cut the budget.

 16            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  And what money would

 17  they lose in state aid?

 18            MR. DENNIS:  The money they would lose in

 19  LOB state aid would be shown in column 2.  That's

 20  made up in hold harmless, but the board would have

 21  some options.  The hold harmless money goes to the

 22  general fund and the LOB state aid loss is felt in

 23  the LOB fund.  Now, there's a way you can do this.

 24  The school district could choose to take the hold

 25  harmless money and indirectly put it in LOB and
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 01  not raise the mill levy, but you're more likely to

 02  see a little increase in mill levy because the LOB

 03  state aid is going down as such.  They got the

 04  same amount of money, but local boards will decide

 05  that and, Representative Hutton, they'll be all

 06  over the place.  Some will choose to raise the

 07  mill levy, some will say my board won't do it; so,

 08  they'll be all over the place.  Local decision

 09  there.

 10            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Thanks for clarifying.

 11  Again, I think to Representative Hutton's point,

 12  this does give a lot more flexibility to our

 13  boards, to the school boards.  Any other

 14  questions?  Representative Kleeb.

 15            REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  Mr. Chairman, I

 16  just wanted to follow up, Representative Henry

 17  brought up and certainly Representative Wolfe

 18  Moore, as I recall on 2731, despite Wichita

 19  getting a lot more money potentially, et cetera,

 20  we had virtually no proponents for that concept,

 21  did we?

 22            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  I think we had four

 23  neutrals.

 24            REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  Four neutrals, so,

 25  despite more money no school districts showed up
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 01  to call that a good strategy.  Okay, thank you, I

 02  just wanted to double-check, and thank you.

 03            CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Committee, again, we

 04  will continue this conversation at the formal

 05  hearing tomorrow I believe at 9:30, but stay

 06  tuned.  As you know, things can change here.

 07  Appreciate you being here.

 08            (THEREUPON, the meeting adjourned at 3:15

 09  p.m.)

 10  .

 11  .

 12  .

 13  .

 14  .

 15  .

 16  .

 17  .

 18  .

 19  .

 20  .

 21  .

 22  .

 23  .

 24  .

 25  .
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1. 1 MR. LONG: Thank you, Mr. Chairman,
2 KANSAS HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE 2 members of the committee. House bill 2740 does
3. 3 make amendments regarding school finance. You
4 . 4 have acopy of the bill there at your seat along
5. 5 with acopy of the Memorandum summarizing the bill
6 . 6 from our office. What the bill doesis address
7. 7 supplemental general state aid and capital outlay
8 TRANSCRIPT 8 stateaid. Thismay sound familiar to you asyou
9 OF 9 had ahearing just last week on a separate hill.
10 PROCEEDINGS, 10 Under this one, if you think back, under
11 . 11 current law as a portion of the block grant under
12 beginning at 2:30 p.m. on the 22nd day of March, 12 Senate Bill 7 school districts received an amount
13 2016, in Room 112-N, Kansas State Capitol 13 of supplemental general state aid that was equal
14 Building, Topeka, Kansas, before the Kansas House 14 to what the school district received for school
15 Appropriations Committee, Representative Ron 15 year '14-'15 and that's equalization state aid for
16 Ryckman, Chairman. 16 school districts, you levy alocal option budget
17 . 17 property tax levy. Under House Bill 2740, instead
18 . 18 of going through the block grant there would be a
19 . 19 separate statutory formulafor determining that
20 . 20 supplemental general state aid and it would be
21 . 21 distributed pursuant to a specific appropriation.
22 . 22 You can seethat on page 1, line 13, isthe
23 . 23 appropriated amount for next school year, school
24 . 24 year '16-'17.
25 . 25  Thestatutory formulaisin Section 2 of the
Page 2 Page 4
1 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Representative 1 hill and what it does, you've seen this before, it
2 Highland. 2 takesthe assessed valuation per pupil of the
3 REPRESENTATIVE HIGHLAND: I'd liketo 3 district, rounds that to the nearest one-
4 introduce RS No. 16, RS 4098, having to do with 4 thousandth dollar amount, sets up a schedulein
5 schooal finance on behalf of Senator Abrams and my 5 thousand dollar increments. Y ou find the median
6 fingerprintsareon it aswell. 6 point of that schedule and that gets assigned a
7 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Isthere a second? 7 state aid computation percentage of 25 percent,
8 Second by Representative Rhoades. Again, thisis 8 and then as you go up in wealth, go up in those
9 acomplete school finance solution that Senator 9 thousand dollar increments your percentage goes
10 Abrams has been working on that Representative 10 down one percent per one thousand increment or if
11 Highland isintroducing. We have amotion and a 11 you're apoverty, a poorer district and you're
12 second. Any discussion? All infavor of this 12 below that median point, for every thousand dollar
13 hill'sintroduction say aye. Opposed? Bill's 13 increment you're below your percentage goes up one
14 introduced. Committee, we're having an informal 14 percent up to a maximum of a hundred percent. And
15 hearing on House Bill 2740. It's my understanding 15 then that percentage computation that's assigned
16 theidentical bill wasintroduced in the Senate 16 to your district based on where you fall in that
17 who also just had an informal hearing, but it is 17 scheduleis multiplied by your local option budget
18 our response to the courts and what | interpret 18 and that's the amount of supplemental general
19 areagood effort to, to keep our schools open and 19 dtate aid that a school district will receivein
20 to answer the courtsin away that isthe best for 20 school year '16-'17 under House Bill 2740.
21 dl schools and for our taxpayersaswell. To 21 That section is made a part of the CLASS Act
22 that I'd ask for a-- Jason Long to brief uson 22 and expires on June 30th, 2017, along with the
23 thehill. Inaddition, | think you've been handed 23 rest of the CLASS Act, and then in addition to
24 out what we call runs provided by the Department 24 that, Section 3 of the bill deals with capital
25 of Education. Jason, thank you for being here. 25 outlay state aid and again, under current law
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Page 5 Page 7
1 that'saportion of your block grant, but under 1 capital outlay state aid through direct
2 House Bill 2740 that is being pulled out of the 2 appropriation it's no longer going to be
3 block grant and going to be calculated and 3 distributed through the block grant. There'sa
4 distributed through a separate item of 4 new calculation for block grant funding for school
5 appropriation. On page 1, line 20, isthat line 5 year '16-'17 that excludes those two amounts, so,
6 item and this would be calculated in the same 6 that's the amendment in Section 6 of the bill.
7 manner as the supplemental general stateaid. So, 7 And then Section 7 amends the extraordinary
8 again, rounding the AV PP, doing the schedule, 8 need fund and if you recall, the extraordinary
9 finding the median point, the computation 9 need fund was a mechanism by which school
10 percentage, and for capital outlay state aid it's 10 districts could apply to the State Finance Council
11 that percentage times the capital outlay levy that 11 if they had extraordinary growth or extraordinary
12 the school district makes for school year '16-'17; 12 ]ossin assessed valuation or some other
13 and, so, we're using the same equalization formula 13 unforeseen circumstance that significantly
14 for both capital outlay state aid and LOB state 14 impacted their general fund budget, they could
15 aid for next school year under House Bill 2740. 15 agpply to the State Finance Council for additional
16 Again, and also that capital outlay state aid is 16 extraordinary need state aid, both this year and
17 aso made a part of the CLASS Act and is set to 17 next year under the, under Senate Bill 7. What
18 expire on June 30th of 2017. 18 House Bill 2740 does is shift that from the State
19 Then the other form of equalization state aid 19 Finance Council to the State Board of Education.
20 provided in thishill isin Section 4 and thisis 20 So, for next school year school districts would
21 school district equalization state aid and thisis 21 submit their application to the State Board of
22 pased on comparing the school district's total 22 Education for extraordinary need and then I'll
23 gtate aid from this current year, '15-'16, 23 point out that in addition to the current three
24 compared to what they will receive under the hill 24 considerations for extraordinary state aid, on
25 in'16-'17. So, we're going to look at the school 25 page 10 of the bill, line 16 through 19, the State
Page 6 Page 8
1 district's supplemental and capital outlay state 1 Board can aso consider whether the applicant
2 aid for next year under this bill, what that total 2 school district has reasonably equal accessto
3 aggregate amount is, compare that to what they 3 substantially similar educational opportunity
4 receive through the block grant in supplemental 4 through similar tax efforts. That isthe
5 and capital outlay state aid this year, and to the 5 equitable standard under the Constitution that the
6 extent they receive less next year then they're 6 Supreme Court has said is required pursuant to
7 going to get equalization state aid under Section 7 Article 6, Section 6, and, so, to the extent the
8 4. It'san additional amount of equalization 8 school district believes it needs more state aid
9 state aid for next year, but only those districts 9 to meet that equitable standard, the State Board
10 that actually have less in supplemental and 10 of Education can consider that in the application
11 capita outlay state aid next year than what they 11 of the school district and grant extraordinary
12 received thisyear and the amount of that 12 need state aid based on that consideration.
13 additional equalization state aid is that 13 Then I'll aso point out on page 10 of the
14 difference. So, you can think of it kind of asa 14 bill, lines 30 through 34, the State Board that is
15 hold harmlessin terms of equalization of state 15 conducting these application reviews and having
16 aid for the school districts for school year '16- 16 hearingsisto act in accordance with the Kansas
17 '17 and you can see that is appropriated on page 17 Administrative Procedure Act and any decisions of
18 1, line 14, it'sthe 61 million plus dollars 18 the State Board are subject to the Kansas Judicial
19 appropriated for that school district equalization 19 Review Act.
20 gtateaid. That section also is made a part of 20 Andthenfinaly I'll point out on page 11 of
21 the CLASS Act and is set to expire on June 30th of 21 thebill the nonseverability statute, K.S.A. 72-
22 2017. 22 6481, isamended by thisbill to makeit a
23 Section 6 of the bill amends the actual block 23 geverability statute so that, one, the CLASS Act
24 grant calculation. Since we, the bill proposes to 24 would include the new Sections 2, 3 and 4 as all
25 distribute supplemental general state aid and 25 part of the same act, but then if any provision,

Rplplﬂﬂ ngs

T

M2 E. ™ S¥reed, Sl s

5101 5w
Wichita, K5 47202 Tope
TR5-273-3063 IR TINIET

o Ty & Gyl |

a1 atreel
kn. ES GG

Der ) W Y™ Shroed. Suaike FEFE

Pairk, KE L2132

L R ] MEEEs. co






3/22/2016 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 3(9-12)
Page 9 Page 11
1 including any provision of those sectionsis found 1 effect prior to Senate Bill 7 for capital outlay
2 unconstitutional by the court, that portion can be 2 and makesit uniform asto both tax levies. So,
3 severed from the rest of the Act and the remainder 3 it applies under this bill to both the local
4 of the Act will be allowed to proceed and bein 4 option budget equalization formula and to the
5 full force and effect going forward simply without 5 capita outlay equalization formula. The court
6 that provision that was found unconstitutional . 6 was silent asto why there were two different
7 So, thereisthat change. 7 formulas or even that there was a need for two
8 If enacted the bill will become effective on 8 different formulas. The court simply stated that
9 July 1 of 2016 and with that, Mr. Chairman, I'll 9 therewasaformulafor LOB and there was a
10 be happy to stand for any questions. 10 formulafor capital outlay and, so, there was no
11 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Thank you, Jason. I'd 11 language in the court's opinion, to my
12 also like to remind the committee that we have a 12 recollection, distinguishing the two, why there
13 transcriptionist here to help us document the 13 couldn't be auniform equalization formula, but at
14 conversations and, so, | know | need to be 14 the same time there was no language in the court's
15 reminded as some others to speak maybe alittle 15 opinion stating that one formula could be applied
16 dlower asyou ask your questions. Any questions 16 tothe other. The court didn't have any express
17 for Jason? Well, the first one | would have, and 17 language to that effect, so, applying one to the
18 again you touched on it briefly, but can you again 18 other iskind of anew tact that wasn't -- there
19 kind of give the rationale for the severability 19 was no clear guidance given by the court on this
20 versus nonseverability? 20 method.
21 MR. LONG: Sure. The-- so, with the 21 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Representative Kleeb.
22 severability provision, and we put thesein alot 22 REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB: Thank you, Mr.
23 of statutory acts, what it isisit's a statement 23 Chairman. | wanted to, Jason, have you go into
24 by the legidature that if the court were to find 24 Section 4 just alittle bit and talk about this
25 any particular part of the Act to bein violation 25 hold harmless aspect. In particular, so, we are
Page 10 Page 12
1 of the constitutional provision, then it would be 1 holding districts that have this change due to
2 thelegidature'sintention that that portion be 2 thisformula, we're holding them even with the
3 severed from the Act and the rest of the Act 3 financing, isthat my understanding?
4 remainin full force and effect and, so, that is 4 MR. LONG: Yes. To the extent that
5 what the change to 72-6481 isdoing isit's 5 because of the change in how the supplemental
6 expressing the intent of the legislature that the 6 genera state aid is being calculated under this
7 provisions of the CLASS Act be severable and that 7 hill, to the extent that their total supplemental
8 if any provision is found unconstitutional it be 8 general state aid and capital outlay state aid
9 cut off from the rest of the Act and the rest of 9 amount isless next year than what they received
10 the Act be given full force and effect moving 10 through the block grant this year, Section 4 makes
11 forward in school year '16-'17. 11 up that difference and providesthat differenceto
12 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Any questions on that? 12 the school district so that they would receive the
13 Jason, another question | haveis, give me an 13 same amount as they received this year.
14 understanding of the court's ruling as far as 14 REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB: Past changesto
15 under one formula, you know, referencing the 15 the school finance formulabills have changed the
16 relevant portions of the previous school funding 16 equity piece from 75 to 81.2 and al this sort of
17 system as fully funded and then the current block 17 thing. Isthishold harmless beenin past bills
18 system, doesthis -- how does this address that? 18 that have come along or hasit been a matter of
19 MR. LONG: The court stated one way of, 19 practice?
20 in the court's words, curing the constitutional 20 MR. LONG: No, what you seein Section 4
21 infirmity with regard to equity would be to 21 would be new school district equalization state
22 reenact the school funding formulas for local 22 aid. | will point out that the formulaused in
23 option budget and for capital outlay as they were 23 Section 2 and Section 3 is the same formula based
24 prior to Senate Bill 7. What House Bill 2740 does 24 onthat 25 percent at the median point that the
25 istake the formula, that formula that wasin 25 court indicated would be, would meet its equitable
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3/22/2016 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 4 (13 - 16)
Page 13 Page 15
1 standard for capital outlay state aid in its 1 REPRESENTATIVE CLAEYS: Okay, thank you,
2 recent opinion; but no, this hold harmless 2 Jason. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
3 equalization state aid has not been addressed by 3 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Infollow up to that,
4 thecourt in any prior decision. 4 | don't believe -- Jason, correct meif I'm wrong,
5 REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB: No, I'm not saying 5 the Supremes did not appear to require two
6 addressed. Hasit been amatter of practicein 6 formulas or preclude one. Can you respond to that
7 the past when there have been changesin school 7 part of the question?
8 finance formula? 8 MR. LONG: No, the court -- | don't think
9 MR. LONG: Weéll, in speaking to the prior 9 there's any language in the court's opinion that
10 formula, the SDFQPA, those changes, no, | don't 10 would clearly preclude what's proposed in 2740 nor
11 believe there was -- usually when there were 11 clearly endorse what'sin House Bill 2740, Mr.
12 tweaksto that formulathere was not a new fund 12 Chairman.
13 created to hold districts harmless as a result of 13 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Another question,
14 the tweaks to the formula, if that's what you're 14 Representative Wolfe Moore.
15 asking. That's not been the practice over that 20 15 REPRESENTATIVE WOLFE MOORE: | can wait
16 vyear history of the SDFQPA. 16 till you're done, Mr. Chairman.
17 REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB: So, thisis-- 17 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Go ahead.
18 certainly equalization means different things to 18 REPRESENTATIVE WOLFE MOORE: Thank you,
19 different people and, so, thisisto try to buy us 19 Mr. Chair. Sir, | don't know if you can answer
20 ayear aswe delveinto that whole discussion of 20 this, but -- so, the court said that the state aid
21 what isequalization? 21 is, the amount of state aid isinequitable, so,
22 MR. LONG: Well, | believethis hold 22 we're essentially using the same amount of money,
23 harmless amount is called school district 23 it appearsto me, except maybe for about two
24 equalization state aid because it's predicated on 24 million extrathat comes from the extraordinary
25 that differencein equalization state aid between 25 need fund, and, so, not al districts get that and
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next year and this year.

REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.

CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: | think it's
consistent with what we heard yesterday, that any
-- most times when there's been a change there has
been ahold harmless provision. We heard that
from many of our stakeholders. Representative
Claeys.

REPRESENTATIVE CLAEYS: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman. There was some talk, Jason, last time
of AVPP of 81.2. Inthisisthat number
essentially picked out of the sky or created at
the flip of a coin, does that number still exist
or is there some other mechanism for arriving at
that?

MR. LONG: No, the formulawould not be
based on any 81.2 percentile threshold under House
Bill 2740. Instead it uses that median point and
assigns a 25 percent computation factor to that
median point just like the formulain 72-8814 did
for capital outlay prior to itsrepeal last year
under Senate Bill 7. So, thisis an established
formulathat was in use for several years prior to
Senate Bill 7's enactment last year.
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some will still be considered funded inequitably,
so, I'm trying to figure out how this solves our
problem with the courts.

MR. LONG: Thisis-- | don't know and |
can't speak to whether or not thiswould
absolutely solve the problem for the courts.
That's up to the court to decide whether or not
this meets the constitutional standard. What this
isisachangein the distribution of supplemental
general state aid and capital outlay state aid
from what was used for this current year, for the
'15-'16 year. Thisisproposing a changein that
distribution for school year '16-'17 using a
distribution formulathat was in effect for
capital outlay state aid prior to the enactment of
Senate Bill 7; but, yeah, | believe the amount --
there is some built-in growth amount for any
dlight adjustmentsin school district assessed
valuation, but | believeit is the same amount
that was appropriated for last year.

REPRESENTATIVE WOLFE MOORE: That's what
| thought. Thank you, Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: And again, were
talking about equity, not adequacy.
Representative Clageys.
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Page 17 Page 19
1 REPRESENTATIVE CLAEYS: Thank you, Mr. 1 REPRESENTATIVE LUNN: Thank you.
2 Chair, for the second bite at the apple. Canyou 2 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Representative Barker.
3 gointo why we would want to send the dollars to 3 REPRESENTATIVE BARKER: Thank you, Mr.
4 the Department of Education? Isthere atiming 4 Chairman. Jason, just a couple questions on your
5 issue behind that? What isthe rationale behind 5 severahility clause and | agree that it's used on
6 that? 6 alot of federal legislation and some state
7 MR. LONG: Wéll, | can't speak to the 7 legislation, but my experienceis, and you can
8 intent of the requester in making that change. | 8 differ with me, I'd love your opinion, normally
9 do notein past court decisions there has been 9 when the court strikes down certain section of the
10 some language indicating a question as to why that 10 statutesit's usually the heart of the statute,
11 extraordinary need fund was being overseen by the 11 andtherest of it, the remaining sections could
12 State Finance Council and not the State Board of 12 not stand on their own. Are you telling me that
13 Education sinceit was state aid to go to school 13 Section 6 or Section 4 gets struck that this would
14 districts. Then | do know that the State Board of 14 dtill stand?
15 Education meets on amonthly basis, which is quite 15 MR. LONG: There are court cases where
16 ahit more frequently than the State Finance 16 the courts have, have not strictly adhered to a
17 Council and, so, they do have permanent staff over 17 severability provision given the provisions of the
18 there at the State Board of Education. So, there 18 Act that were deemed unconstitutional. Thisis
19 jsthat aspect of the transfer over to the State 19 simply stating that if the remainder of the rest
20 Board of Education. 20 of the Act can be given full force and effect
21 REPRESENTATIVE CLAEYS. So, response 21 going forward without that provision deemed
22 timeswould beimproved if they were to use the 22 unconstitutional, then it would be the
23 Department of Education? Reviewerswouldn't come 23 legislature'sintent to maintain that, that
24 into play as much as they're meeting more 24 effectiveness of the rest of the Act rather than
25 frequently. 25 render the entire act unconstitutional .
Page 18 Page 20
1 MR. LONG: | would probably have to defer 1 REPRESENTATIVE BARKER: All right, thank
2 tothe State Board in terms of how they would view 2 you, Mr. Chairman.
3 this change and how they would administer that 3 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: And again, | think the
4 provision, but presumably meeting more often would 4 purpose of that shift is, do everything we can to
5 alow them to review the applications more often, 5 assure schools remain open. Any other questions?
6 but again I'd defer to the State Board on that 6 All right, we do have handouts here if you have
7 question. 7 questions on theruns, if you want to bring up Jay
8 REPRESENTATIVE CLAEYS: Thank you, Jason; 8 Geneor Eddie to go over them. Any questions --
9 thank you, Mr. Chairman. 9 Mr. Dennisishere. Any questions, if we put him
10 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Any other questions 10 on the spot that he typically is a breath of
11 for Jason? Representative Lunn. 11 information? Not seeing any.
12 REPRESENTATIVE LUNN: Thank you, Mr. 12 REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD: Would you repeat
13 Chairman, and this may be for you but, Jason, your 13 that again?
14 thoughts on this. Isthis more of &, you consider 14 NEW SPEAKER: Any questions.
15 thismore of a stop gap measure to satisfy the 15 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Representative
16 courts and contain their threat of closing our 16 Balard.
17 schools or do you see this as a foundational move 17 REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD: Thank you. |
18 toward afuture formula? 18 think Representative Wolfe Moore brought it up,
19 MR. LONG: The provisionsin House Bill 19 but I'vetried to read the opinion and it says
20 2740 areonly in effect for school year '16-'17. 20 even though we talked earlier about equalization,
21 The new sections expire at the same time as the 21 we talked about new monies. Now, just because we
22 CLASSAct does on June 30 of 2017, so, there's no 22 shifted 15 million to State Board of Education, is
23 future prospect of this continuing on, at least 23 thereany new money in here? | mean, | don't see
24 under thishill, 2740, for any future school years 24 any new money. Did they say solely we would deal
25 beyond next school year. 25 with equalization part of it or did it say
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3/22/2016 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 6 (21 - 24)
Page 21 Page 23
1 equalization, go back to the areas that we needed 1 you seewith this bill?
2 todea with, and new money and we're making a 2 MR. DENNIS: The -- nobody loses, okay,
3 choiceto go with one? 3 andif there'san issue it will be the change and
4 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Thisisaresponseto 4 | think anybody involved in it would say this,
5 the equity portion of the lawsuit and the, and the 5 when you change from 81st percentile to the
6 --thereisalittle bit of additional money 6 capital outlay equalization, somebody could raise
7 that'salittle over two million dollars that has 7 that issue, that's possible; but how, how somebody
8 been, that was part of the extraordinary needs 8 may ruleon that | don't know, but that issue will
9 fund. The extraordinary needs fund in this bill 9 no doubt be discussed 'cause you're changing the
10 isgoing to the Department of Education to 10 amount of dollars equalized in the LOB from one
11 administer to our school districts. 11 formulato another.
12 REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD: And whereisthe 12 REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD: And how would
13 two million going? 13 2740 help the school districts?
14 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: That's to the schools. 14 MR. DENNIS: Well, probably the biggest
15 There'safew districts that under the 15 help that some of them would say is they don't
16 capitalization formulafor the LOB, | think 16 lose any money. Remember some of the other runs,
17 probably -- haven't studied them directly, but 17 therewas-- you lost. No money loses under this
18 probably onesthat lost significant valuation, 18 plan.
19 they do get increased LOB aid when you run it 19 REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD: Thank you very
20 through the capitalization formula. 20 much.
21 REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD: Okay. So, | 21 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: I'll also remind the
22 guessyou could say, we could say we have some new 22 committee that we will open afull hearing up
23 monies going here, so, we're addressing both 23 tomorrow morning at 9:30. Thiswas scheduled for
24 areas, but mainly the equity part? 24 now and thisis not your only timeto ask
25 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Yeah, thishill deals 25 questions. We just wanted to get information out
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with equity.

REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD: And you say we
could ask -- did you say Dale Dennis?

CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Sure. Mr. Dennis.

MR. DENNIS: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Representative
Ballard.

REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman, again. Interms of the equalization
portion and the way you -- can | ask him any
guestion? Okay. | get to be the attorney today,
right? No, but inlooking at this, do we address
the equalization portion or, or does it lean
heavier on new money? That's what I'm unclear
about.

MR. DENNIS: There's not asignificant
increase in new money, no.

REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD: But doesthe
opinion specifically talk more about new money or
did it put more weight on equity?

MR. DENNIS: Equity inthiscasel
believe was the issue. Jason is the expert on
that, but | think equity was what the emphasis
was.

REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD: What problems do
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so you'd have alittle more time to digest it.
Mr. Dennis thank you. One more question from
Representative Kleeb.

REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB: Thank you. Dale,
we've made tweaks in the past school formulabill.
This concept of hold harmless, is this new?

MR. DENNIS: In recent history, yes, but
you go back aways the answer isno. It's not
unusual to have a hold harmless when you
transition to something else. That's not
particularly unusual and usualy it's a phase out,
with me? You do hold harmless, you're going to
something new and you'll phaseit out over time.
That's not unusual .

REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB: So, the hold
harmless may be even more than just one school
year; it could be phased out over two or three or
four.

MR. DENNIS: It could be -- in the past
if you phased it out over time, why, that's been
done before and the -- the, the amount hereis
rather, is maybe on the high side, but it's been
done before, but the number of dollars we're
dealing with isalot higher than it was the last
time this happened. A lot more dollarsinvolved.
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3/22/2016 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 7 (25 - 28)
Page 25 Page 27
1 Percentagewise probably not much difference, but 1 summary page, under this plan Wichitawould end up
2 this has been done before. 2 gaining about 1.5 million and that would come
3 REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB: Andthelosersin 3 under the hold harmless clause. So, in essence,
4 this case, so to speak, we have winners and 4 what they do is break even. Wichita breaks even.
5 losers, the losers are for the most part taking 5 When you get hold harmless you're breaking even.
6 money out of classrooms or out of actual school 6 So, if you go back to Johnson County | think
7 functions potentially and buying down the taxes 7 you're going to find them the sasmeway. They get
8 of -- 8 hold harmless and if you get hold harmless you're
9 MR. DENNIS: Well, agood budget person, 9 breaking even.
10 | think the answer would be no, | don't think it 10 REPRESENTATIVE HENRY: But under 2731
11 would takeit out of the classroom. | gaveyou 11 they would have, Wichitawould have gained money,
12 example that the hold harmless money is going to 12 but under thisthey break even?
13 thegenera fund. That can go to the classroom. 13 MR. DENNIS: That's correct.
14 The current LOB can go to the classroom, and you 14 REPRESENTATIVE HENRY: Under the old, the
15 brought up the definition of capital outlay that 15 other formula, Johnson County waslosing
16 helpsthat and some of that could go to the 16 substantial money, but under this they break even?
17 classroom like equipment, so, phase of that, so, | 17 MR. DENNIS: That'scorrect. You'll
18 don't think there'd be much -- that would be abig 18 find, sir, anybody that has money, | believe, JG
19 issue. | don't think it would be. Going to the 19 and column 4 are all break even folks. So, if you
20 classroom part shouldn't be an issue. 20 look at column 4 they're all breaking even. So,
21 REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB: Okay, understood. 21 you are correct, Wichita, they've gained on that
22 So,themain thing | just wanted to double-check, 22 one, and Johnson County as agenerd rulelost and
23 this hold harmless concept has not only been done, 23 thistime they both break even under this
24 but it's been phased in over the yearsin the 24 proposal.
25 past. 25 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Representative Wolfe
Page 26 Page 28
1 MR. DENNIS: Usually when the legislature 1 Moore.
2 hasdonethis, you go back umpteen years, why, 2 REPRESENTATIVE WOLFE MOORE: Thank you,
3 they phased it out over time. Said, here's what 3 Mr. Chair. | also want to ask my question again
4 you're guaranteed and as the money goes up, 4 because| still don't understand. So, in this
5 changes come about, then it phased out. Sometimes 5 bill, except for afew districts most people get
6 there's been even ayear whereit's been good for 6 the same amount of money, so, I'm trying to
7 solong, but it's usually always phased out. 7 understand how that fixes the equity problem.
8 REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB: Thank you, Mr. 8 MR. DENNIS: I'll let Jason answer that,
9 Chairman. 9 hereally wantsto; but that's, that's an opinion
10 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Representative Henry. 10 for the attorneys and the court really; but
11 REPRESENTATIVE HENRY: Real quickly, 11 anybody you seein column 4 is break even, that's
12 Dale, the bill we had preceding, 2731, | believe 12 correct.
13 thelosers was Johnson County, can't remember, six 13 REPRESENTATIVE WOLFE MOORE: Okay, thank
14 or seven million, winner was Wichita, about the 14 you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
15 sameamount, if | remember the testimony. How 15 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Representative Hutton.
16 does, what does 2740 do for those two? 16 REPRESENTATIVE HUTTON: Thank you, Mr.
17 MR. DENNIS: If you add the -- you have 17 Chair, and in the last time we had this discussion
18 the summary, | might mention to you, there'sa 18 it was apparent that the bulk of what was going
19 printout back, that back supports each one of 19 back to some school districts was going to be
20 those columns, like capital outlay, LOB. It'son 20 redly returning to taxpayers as property tax
21 thewebsiteif you want to look at it, KSDE.org 21 reduction. How does this approach jive up with --
22 and go to school finance and what's new, and staff 22 will thisresult in al this going still to

N NN
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will be glad to give you one. Now, you asked
about the selected districts. If you turn and
take alook at Sedgwick County first in the
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property tax reductions or will this actually
result in more money to the school districts?
MR. DENNIS: No, it will not -- this, the
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3/22/2016 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 8(29- 32)
Page 29 Page 31
1 effect of thiswill not reduce property tax 1 tocall that agood strategy. Okay, thank you, |
2 overal. The expenditures will stay about the 2 just wanted to double-check, and thank you.
3 same. Therewill be -- you won't see any increase 3 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Committee, again, we
4 in expenditures and anybody in column 4 breaks 4 will continue this conversation at the formal
5 evenin expenditures and, so, no, you will not see 5 hearing tomorrow | believe at 9:30, but stay
6 that. Now, the reason why | say property tax 6 tuned. Asyou know, things can change here.
7 could go up, if the LOB goes -- they're losing -- 7 Appreciate you being here.
8 they lose state aid in their LOB, they make that 8 (THEREUPON, the meeting adjourned at 3:15
9 upinthehold harmless clause. The hold harmless 9 p.m.)
10 money or equalization money goes to the general 10 .
11 fund and that can go to somebody -- that can go to 11
12 the general fund to be spent in classroom. Now, 12 |
13 the board's question then is the money they lost 13 .
14 inthe state aid, do they want to raise the mill 14
15 levy or cut the budget. 15
16 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: And what money would 16 .
17 they losein state aid? 17 .
18 MR. DENNIS: The money they would losein 18 .
19 LOB state aid would be shown in column 2. That's 19 .
20 made up in hold harmless, but the board would have 20 .
21 someoptions. The hold harmless money goes to the 21 .
22 generd fund and the LOB state aid lossisfelt in 22
23 theLOB fund. Now, there'saway you can do this. 23
24 The school district could choose to take the hold 24 |
25 harmless money and indirectly put it in LOB and 25
Page 30 Page 32
1 not raise the mill levy, but you're more likely to 1 CERTIFICATE
2 seealittleincrease in mill levy because the LOB 2 STATE OF KANSAS
3 state aid isgoing down as such. They got the 3 SS:
4 same amount of money, but local boards will decide 4 COUNTY OF SHAWNEE
5 that and, Representative Hutton, they'll be all 5 |, Barbara J. Hoskinson, a Certified
6 over the place. Some will choose to raise the 6 Court Reporter, Commissioned as such by the
7 mill levy, some will say my board won't do it; so, 7 Supreme Court of the State of Kansas, and
8 they'll be all over the place. Local decision 8 authorized to take depositions and
9 there. 9 administer oaths within said State pursuant
10 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Thanks for clarifying. 10 to K.S.A. 60-228, certify that the foregoing
11 Again, | think to Representative Hutton's point, 11 was reported by stenographic means, which
12 thisdoes give alot more flexibility to our 12 matter was held on the date, and the time
13 boards, to the school boards. Any other 13 and place set out on the title page hereof
14 questions? Representative Kleeb. 14 and that the foregoing constitutes a true
15 REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB: Mr. Chairman, | 15 and accurate transcript of the same.
16 just wanted to follow up, Representative Henry 16 | further certify that | am not related
17 brought up and certainly Representative Wolfe 17 to any of the parties, nor am | an employee
18 Moore, as| recall on 2731, despite Wichita 18 of or related to any of the attorneys
19 getting alot more money potentially, et cetera, 19 representing the parties, and | have no
20 we had virtually no proponents for that concept, 20 financia interest in the outcome of this
21 did we? 21 matter.
22 CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: | think we had four 22 Given under my hand and seal this
23 neutrals. 23 23rd day of March, 2016.
24 REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB: Four neutrals, so, 24
25 despite more money no school districts showed up 25 Barbara J. Hoskinson, C.C.R. No. 0434
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        01            .

        02                       KANSAS HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

        03            .

        04            .

        05            .

        06            .

        07            .

        08                                     TRANSCRIPT

        09                                         OF

        10                                    PROCEEDINGS,

        11            .

        12            beginning at 2:30 p.m. on the 22nd day of March,

        13            2016, in Room 112-N, Kansas State Capitol

        14            Building, Topeka, Kansas, before the Kansas House

        15            Appropriations Committee, Representative Ron

        16            Ryckman, Chairman.

        17            .

        18            .

        19            .

        20            .

        21            .

        22            .

        23            .

        24            .

        25            .

�  00002

        01                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative

        02            Highland.

        03                      REPRESENTATIVE HIGHLAND:  I'd like to

        04            introduce RS No. 16, RS 4098, having to do with

        05            school finance on behalf of Senator Abrams and my

        06            fingerprints are on it as well.

        07                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Is there a second?

        08            Second by Representative Rhoades.  Again, this is

        09            a complete school finance solution that Senator

        10            Abrams has been working on that Representative

        11            Highland is introducing.  We have a motion and a

        12            second.  Any discussion?  All in favor of this

        13            bill's introduction say aye.  Opposed?  Bill's

        14            introduced.  Committee, we're having an informal

        15            hearing on House Bill 2740.  It's my understanding

        16            the identical bill was introduced in the Senate

        17            who also just had an informal hearing, but it is

        18            our response to the courts and what I interpret

        19            are a good effort to, to keep our schools open and

        20            to answer the courts in a way that is the best for

        21            all schools and for our taxpayers as well.  To

        22            that I'd ask for a -- Jason Long to brief us on

        23            the bill.  In addition, I think you've been handed

        24            out what we call runs provided by the Department

        25            of Education.  Jason, thank you for being here.

�  00003

        01                      MR. LONG:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman,

        02            members of the committee.  House bill 2740 does

        03            make amendments regarding school finance.  You

        04            have a copy of the bill there at your seat along

        05            with a copy of the Memorandum summarizing the bill

        06            from our office.  What the bill does is address

        07            supplemental general state aid and capital outlay

        08            state aid.  This may sound familiar to you as you

        09            had a hearing just last week on a separate bill.

        10                 Under this one, if you think back, under

        11            current law as a portion of the block grant under

        12            Senate Bill 7 school districts received an amount

        13            of supplemental general state aid that was equal

        14            to what the school district received for school

        15            year '14-'15 and that's equalization state aid for

        16            school districts, you levy a local option budget

        17            property tax levy.  Under House Bill 2740, instead

        18            of going through the block grant there would be a

        19            separate statutory formula for determining that

        20            supplemental general state aid and it would be

        21            distributed pursuant to a specific appropriation.

        22            You can see that on page 1, line 13, is the

        23            appropriated amount for next school year, school

        24            year '16-'17.

        25                 The statutory formula is in Section 2 of the

�  00004

        01            bill and what it does, you've seen this before, it

        02            takes the assessed valuation per pupil of the

        03            district, rounds that to the nearest one-

        04            thousandth dollar amount, sets up a schedule in

        05            thousand dollar increments.  You find the median

        06            point of that schedule and that gets assigned a

        07            state aid computation percentage of 25 percent,

        08            and then as you go up in wealth, go up in those

        09            thousand dollar increments your percentage goes

        10            down one percent per one thousand increment or if

        11            you're a poverty, a poorer district and you're

        12            below that median point, for every thousand dollar

        13            increment you're below your percentage goes up one

        14            percent up to a maximum of a hundred percent.  And

        15            then that percentage computation that's assigned

        16            to your district based on where you fall in that

        17            schedule is multiplied by your local option budget

        18            and that's the amount of supplemental general

        19            state aid that a school district will receive in

        20            school year '16-'17 under House Bill 2740.

        21                 That section is made a part of the CLASS Act

        22            and expires on June 30th, 2017, along with the

        23            rest of the CLASS Act, and then in addition to

        24            that, Section 3 of the bill deals with capital

        25            outlay state aid and again, under current law

�  00005

        01            that's a portion of your block grant, but under

        02            House Bill 2740 that is being pulled out of the

        03            block grant and going to be calculated and

        04            distributed through a separate item of

        05            appropriation.  On page 1, line 20, is that line

        06            item and this would be calculated in the same

        07            manner as the supplemental general state aid.  So,

        08            again, rounding the AVPP, doing the schedule,

        09            finding the median point, the computation

        10            percentage, and for capital outlay state aid it's

        11            that percentage times the capital outlay levy that

        12            the school district makes for school year '16-'17;

        13            and, so, we're using the same equalization formula

        14            for both capital outlay state aid and LOB state

        15            aid for next school year under House Bill 2740.

        16            Again, and also that capital outlay state aid is

        17            also made a part of the CLASS Act and is set to

        18            expire on June 30th of 2017.

        19                 Then the other form of equalization state aid

        20            provided in this bill is in Section 4 and this is

        21            school district equalization state aid and this is

        22            based on comparing the school district's total

        23            state aid from this current year, '15-'16,

        24            compared to what they will receive under the bill

        25            in '16-'17.  So, we're going to look at the school

�  00006

        01            district's supplemental and capital outlay state

        02            aid for next year under this bill, what that total

        03            aggregate amount is, compare that to what they

        04            receive through the block grant in supplemental

        05            and capital outlay state aid this year, and to the

        06            extent they receive less next year then they're

        07            going to get equalization state aid under Section

        08            4.  It's an additional amount of equalization

        09            state aid for next year, but only those districts

        10            that actually have less in supplemental and

        11            capital outlay state aid next year than what they

        12            received this year and the amount of that

        13            additional equalization state aid is that

        14            difference.  So, you can think of it kind of as a

        15            hold harmless in terms of equalization of state

        16            aid for the school districts for school year '16-

        17            '17 and you can see that is appropriated on page

        18            1, line 14, it's the 61 million plus dollars

        19            appropriated for that school district equalization

        20            state aid.  That section also is made a part of

        21            the CLASS Act and is set to expire on June 30th of

        22            2017.

        23                 Section 6 of the bill amends the actual block

        24            grant calculation.  Since we, the bill proposes to

        25            distribute supplemental general state aid and

�  00007

        01            capital outlay state aid through direct

        02            appropriation it's no longer going to be

        03            distributed through the block grant.  There's a

        04            new calculation for block grant funding for school

        05            year '16-'17 that excludes those two amounts, so,

        06            that's the amendment in Section 6 of the bill.

        07                 And then Section 7 amends the extraordinary

        08            need fund and if you recall, the extraordinary

        09            need fund was a mechanism by which school

        10            districts could apply to the State Finance Council

        11            if they had extraordinary growth or extraordinary

        12            loss in assessed valuation or some other

        13            unforeseen circumstance that significantly

        14            impacted their general fund budget, they could

        15            apply to the State Finance Council for additional

        16            extraordinary need state aid, both this year and

        17            next year under the, under Senate Bill 7.  What

        18            House Bill 2740 does is shift that from the State

        19            Finance Council to the State Board of Education.

        20            So, for next school year school districts would

        21            submit their application to the State Board of

        22            Education for extraordinary need and then I'll

        23            point out that in addition to the current three

        24            considerations for extraordinary state aid, on

        25            page 10 of the bill, line 16 through 19, the State
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        01            Board can also consider whether the applicant

        02            school district has reasonably equal access to

        03            substantially similar educational opportunity

        04            through similar tax efforts.  That is the

        05            equitable standard under the Constitution that the

        06            Supreme Court has said is required pursuant to

        07            Article 6, Section 6, and, so, to the extent the

        08            school district believes it needs more state aid

        09            to meet that equitable standard, the State Board

        10            of Education can consider that in the application

        11            of the school district and grant extraordinary

        12            need state aid based on that consideration.

        13                 Then I'll also point out on page 10 of the

        14            bill, lines 30 through 34, the State Board that is

        15            conducting these application reviews and having

        16            hearings is to act in accordance with the Kansas

        17            Administrative Procedure Act and any decisions of

        18            the State Board are subject to the Kansas Judicial

        19            Review Act.

        20                 And then finally I'll point out on page 11 of

        21            the bill the nonseverability statute, K.S.A.  72-

        22            6481, is amended by this bill to make it a

        23            severability statute so that, one, the CLASS Act

        24            would include the new Sections 2, 3 and 4 as all

        25            part of the same act, but then if any provision,
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        01            including any provision of those sections is found

        02            unconstitutional by the court, that portion can be

        03            severed from the rest of the Act and the remainder

        04            of the Act will be allowed to proceed and be in

        05            full force and effect going forward simply without

        06            that provision that was found unconstitutional.

        07            So, there is that change.

        08                 If enacted the bill will become effective on

        09            July 1 of 2016 and with that, Mr. Chairman, I'll

        10            be happy to stand for any questions.

        11                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Thank you, Jason.  I'd

        12            also like to remind the committee that we have a

        13            transcriptionist here to help us document the

        14            conversations and, so, I know I need to be

        15            reminded as some others to speak maybe a little

        16            slower as you ask your questions.  Any questions

        17            for Jason?  Well, the first one I would have, and

        18            again you touched on it briefly, but can you again

        19            kind of give the rationale for the severability

        20            versus nonseverability?

        21                      MR. LONG:  Sure.  The -- so, with the

        22            severability provision, and we put these in a lot

        23            of statutory acts, what it is is it's a statement

        24            by the legislature that if the court were to find

        25            any particular part of the Act to be in violation

�  00010

        01            of the constitutional provision, then it would be

        02            the legislature's intention that that portion be

        03            severed from the Act and the rest of the Act

        04            remain in full force and effect and, so, that is

        05            what the change to 72-6481 is doing is it's

        06            expressing the intent of the legislature that the

        07            provisions of the CLASS Act be severable and that

        08            if any provision is found unconstitutional it be

        09            cut off from the rest of the Act and the rest of

        10            the Act be given full force and effect moving

        11            forward in school year '16-'17.

        12                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Any questions on that?

        13            Jason, another question I have is, give me an

        14            understanding of the court's ruling as far as

        15            under one formula, you know, referencing the

        16            relevant portions of the previous school funding

        17            system as fully funded and then the current block

        18            system, does this -- how does this address that?

        19                      MR. LONG:  The court stated one way of,

        20            in the court's words, curing the constitutional

        21            infirmity with regard to equity would be to

        22            reenact the school funding formulas for local

        23            option budget and for capital outlay as they were

        24            prior to Senate Bill 7.  What House Bill 2740 does

        25            is take the formula, that formula that was in
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        01            effect prior to Senate Bill 7 for capital outlay

        02            and makes it uniform as to both tax levies.  So,

        03            it applies under this bill to both the local

        04            option budget equalization formula and to the

        05            capital outlay equalization formula.  The court

        06            was silent as to why there were two different

        07            formulas or even that there was a need for two

        08            different formulas.  The court simply stated that

        09            there was a formula for LOB and there was a

        10            formula for capital outlay and, so, there was no

        11            language in the court's opinion, to my

        12            recollection, distinguishing the two, why there

        13            couldn't be a uniform equalization formula, but at

        14            the same time there was no language in the court's

        15            opinion stating that one formula could be applied

        16            to the other.  The court didn't have any express

        17            language to that effect, so, applying one to the

        18            other is kind of a new tact that wasn't -- there

        19            was no clear guidance given by the court on this

        20            method.

        21                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative Kleeb.

        22                      REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  Thank you, Mr.

        23            Chairman.  I wanted to, Jason, have you go into

        24            Section 4 just a little bit and talk about this

        25            hold harmless aspect.  In particular, so, we are
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        01            holding districts that have this change due to

        02            this formula, we're holding them even with the

        03            financing, is that my understanding?

        04                      MR. LONG:  Yes.  To the extent that

        05            because of the change in how the supplemental

        06            general state aid is being calculated under this

        07            bill, to the extent that their total supplemental

        08            general state aid and capital outlay state aid

        09            amount is less next year than what they received

        10            through the block grant this year, Section 4 makes

        11            up that difference and provides that difference to

        12            the school district so that they would receive the

        13            same amount as they received this year.

        14                      REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  Past changes to

        15            the school finance formula bills have changed the

        16            equity piece from 75 to 81.2 and all this sort of

        17            thing.  Is this hold harmless been in past bills

        18            that have come along or has it been a matter of

        19            practice?

        20                      MR. LONG:  No, what you see in Section 4

        21            would be new school district equalization state

        22            aid.  I will point out that the formula used in

        23            Section 2 and Section 3 is the same formula based

        24            on that 25 percent at the median point that the

        25            court indicated would be, would meet its equitable
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        01            standard for capital outlay state aid in its

        02            recent opinion; but no, this hold harmless

        03            equalization state aid has not been addressed by

        04            the court in any prior decision.

        05                      REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  No, I'm not saying

        06            addressed.  Has it been a matter of practice in

        07            the past when there have been changes in school

        08            finance formula?

        09                      MR. LONG:  Well, in speaking to the prior

        10            formula, the SDFQPA, those changes, no, I don't

        11            believe there was -- usually when there were

        12            tweaks to that formula there was not a new fund

        13            created to hold districts harmless as a result of

        14            the tweaks to the formula, if that's what you're

        15            asking.  That's not been the practice over that 20

        16            year history of the SDFQPA.

        17                      REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  So, this is --

        18            certainly equalization means different things to

        19            different people and, so, this is to try to buy us

        20            a year as we delve into that whole discussion of

        21            what is equalization?

        22                      MR. LONG:  Well, I believe this hold

        23            harmless amount is called school district

        24            equalization state aid because it's predicated on

        25            that difference in equalization state aid between
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        01            next year and this year.

        02                      REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  Thank you, Mr.

        03            Chairman.

        04                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  I think it's

        05            consistent with what we heard yesterday, that any

        06            -- most times when there's been a change there has

        07            been a hold harmless provision.  We heard that

        08            from many of our stakeholders.  Representative

        09            Claeys.

        10                      REPRESENTATIVE CLAEYS:  Thank you, Mr.

        11            Chairman.  There was some talk, Jason, last time

        12            of AVPP of 81.2.  In this is that number

        13            essentially picked out of the sky or created at

        14            the flip of a coin, does that number still exist

        15            or is there some other mechanism for arriving at

        16            that?

        17                      MR. LONG:  No, the formula would not be

        18            based on any 81.2 percentile threshold under House

        19            Bill 2740.  Instead it uses that median point and

        20            assigns a 25 percent computation factor to that

        21            median point just like the formula in 72-8814 did

        22            for capital outlay prior to its repeal last year

        23            under Senate Bill 7.  So, this is an established

        24            formula that was in use for several years prior to

        25            Senate Bill 7's enactment last year.
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        01                      REPRESENTATIVE CLAEYS:  Okay, thank you,

        02            Jason.  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

        03                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  In follow up to that,

        04            I don't believe -- Jason, correct me if I'm wrong,

        05            the Supremes did not appear to require two

        06            formulas or preclude one.  Can you respond to that

        07            part of the question?

        08                      MR. LONG:  No, the court -- I don't think

        09            there's any language in the court's opinion that

        10            would clearly preclude what's proposed in 2740 nor

        11            clearly endorse what's in House Bill 2740, Mr.

        12            Chairman.

        13                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Another question,

        14            Representative Wolfe Moore.

        15                      REPRESENTATIVE WOLFE MOORE:  I can wait

        16            till you're done, Mr. Chairman.

        17                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Go ahead.

        18                      REPRESENTATIVE WOLFE MOORE:  Thank you,

        19            Mr. Chair.  Sir, I don't know if you can answer

        20            this, but -- so, the court said that the state aid

        21            is, the amount of state aid is inequitable, so,

        22            we're essentially using the same amount of money,

        23            it appears to me, except maybe for about two

        24            million extra that comes from the extraordinary

        25            need fund, and, so, not all districts get that and
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        01            some will still be considered funded inequitably,

        02            so, I'm trying to figure out how this solves our

        03            problem with the courts.

        04                      MR. LONG:  This is -- I don't know and I

        05            can't speak to whether or not this would

        06            absolutely solve the problem for the courts.

        07            That's up to the court to decide whether or not

        08            this meets the constitutional standard.  What this

        09            is is a change in the distribution of supplemental

        10            general state aid and capital outlay state aid

        11            from what was used for this current year, for the

        12            '15-'16 year.  This is proposing a change in that

        13            distribution for school year '16-'17 using a

        14            distribution formula that was in effect for

        15            capital outlay state aid prior to the enactment of

        16            Senate Bill 7; but, yeah, I believe the amount --

        17            there is some built-in growth amount for any

        18            slight adjustments in school district assessed

        19            valuation, but I believe it is the same amount

        20            that was appropriated for last year.

        21                      REPRESENTATIVE WOLFE MOORE:  That's what

        22            I thought.  Thank you, Mr. Chair.

        23                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  And again, we're

        24            talking about equity, not adequacy.

        25            Representative Claeys.
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        01                      REPRESENTATIVE CLAEYS:  Thank you, Mr.

        02            Chair, for the second bite at the apple.  Can you

        03            go into why we would want to send the dollars to

        04            the Department of Education?  Is there a timing

        05            issue behind that?  What is the rationale behind

        06            that?

        07                      MR. LONG:  Well, I can't speak to the

        08            intent of the requester in making that change.  I

        09            do note in past court decisions there has been

        10            some language indicating a question as to why that

        11            extraordinary need fund was being overseen by the

        12            State Finance Council and not the State Board of

        13            Education since it was state aid to go to school

        14            districts.  Then I do know that the State Board of

        15            Education meets on a monthly basis, which is quite

        16            a bit more frequently than the State Finance

        17            Council and, so, they do have permanent staff over

        18            there at the State Board of Education.  So, there

        19            is that aspect of the transfer over to the State

        20            Board of Education.

        21                      REPRESENTATIVE CLAEYS:  So, response

        22            times would be improved if they were to use the

        23            Department of Education?  Reviewers wouldn't come

        24            into play as much as they're meeting more

        25            frequently.
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        01                      MR. LONG:  I would probably have to defer

        02            to the State Board in terms of how they would view

        03            this change and how they would administer that

        04            provision, but presumably meeting more often would

        05            allow them to review the applications more often,

        06            but again I'd defer to the State Board on that

        07            question.

        08                      REPRESENTATIVE CLAEYS:  Thank you, Jason;

        09            thank you, Mr. Chairman.

        10                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Any other questions

        11            for Jason?  Representative Lunn.

        12                      REPRESENTATIVE LUNN:  Thank you, Mr.

        13            Chairman, and this may be for you but, Jason, your

        14            thoughts on this.  Is this more of a, you consider

        15            this more of a stop gap measure to satisfy the

        16            courts and contain their threat of closing our

        17            schools or do you see this as a foundational move

        18            toward a future formula?

        19                      MR. LONG:  The provisions in House Bill

        20            2740 are only in effect for school year '16-'17.

        21            The new sections expire at the same time as the

        22            CLASS Act does on June 30 of 2017, so, there's no

        23            future prospect of this continuing on, at least

        24            under this bill, 2740, for any future school years

        25            beyond next school year.

�  00019

        01                      REPRESENTATIVE LUNN:  Thank you.

        02                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative Barker.

        03                      REPRESENTATIVE BARKER:  Thank you, Mr.

        04            Chairman.  Jason, just a couple questions on your

        05            severability clause and I agree that it's used on

        06            a lot of federal legislation and some state

        07            legislation, but my experience is, and you can

        08            differ with me, I'd love your opinion, normally

        09            when the court strikes down certain section of the

        10            statutes it's usually the heart of the statute,

        11            and the rest of it, the remaining sections could

        12            not stand on their own.  Are you telling me that

        13            Section 6 or Section 4 gets struck that this would

        14            still stand?

        15                      MR. LONG:  There are court cases where

        16            the courts have, have not strictly adhered to a

        17            severability provision given the provisions of the

        18            Act that were deemed unconstitutional.  This is

        19            simply stating that if the remainder of the rest

        20            of the Act can be given full force and effect

        21            going forward without that provision deemed

        22            unconstitutional, then it would be the

        23            legislature's intent to maintain that, that

        24            effectiveness of the rest of the Act rather than

        25            render the entire act unconstitutional.
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        01                      REPRESENTATIVE BARKER:  All right, thank

        02            you, Mr. Chairman.

        03                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  And again, I think the

        04            purpose of that shift is, do everything we can to

        05            assure schools remain open.  Any other questions?

        06            All right, we do have handouts here if you have

        07            questions on the runs, if you want to bring up Jay

        08            Gene or Eddie to go over them.  Any questions --

        09            Mr. Dennis is here.  Any questions, if we put him

        10            on the spot that he typically is a breath of

        11            information?  Not seeing any.

        12                      REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  Would you repeat

        13            that again?

        14                      NEW SPEAKER:  Any questions.

        15                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative

        16            Ballard.

        17                      REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  Thank you.  I

        18            think Representative Wolfe Moore brought it up,

        19            but I've tried to read the opinion and it says

        20            even though we talked earlier about equalization,

        21            we talked about new monies.  Now, just because we

        22            shifted 15 million to State Board of Education, is

        23            there any new money in here?  I mean, I don't see

        24            any new money.  Did they say solely we would deal

        25            with equalization part of it or did it say
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        01            equalization, go back to the areas that we needed

        02            to deal with, and new money and we're making a

        03            choice to go with one?

        04                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  This is a response to

        05            the equity portion of the lawsuit and the, and the

        06            -- there is a little bit of additional money

        07            that's a little over two million dollars that has

        08            been, that was part of the extraordinary needs

        09            fund.  The extraordinary needs fund in this bill

        10            is going to the Department of Education to

        11            administer to our school districts.

        12                      REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  And where is the

        13            two million going?

        14                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  That's to the schools.

        15            There's a few districts that under the

        16            capitalization formula for the LOB, I think

        17            probably -- haven't studied them directly, but

        18            probably ones that lost significant valuation,

        19            they do get increased LOB aid when you run it

        20            through the capitalization formula.

        21                      REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  Okay.  So, I

        22            guess you could say, we could say we have some new

        23            monies going here, so, we're addressing both

        24            areas, but mainly the equity part?

        25                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Yeah, this bill deals
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        01            with equity.

        02                      REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  And you say we

        03            could ask -- did you say Dale Dennis?

        04                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Sure.  Mr. Dennis.

        05                      MR. DENNIS:  Yes, sir.

        06                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative

        07            Ballard.

        08                      REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  Thank you, Mr.

        09            Chairman, again.  In terms of the equalization

        10            portion and the way you -- can I ask him any

        11            question?  Okay.  I get to be the attorney today,

        12            right?  No, but in looking at this, do we address

        13            the equalization portion or, or does it lean

        14            heavier on new money?  That's what I'm unclear

        15            about.

        16                      MR. DENNIS:  There's not a significant

        17            increase in new money, no.

        18                      REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  But does the

        19            opinion specifically talk more about new money or

        20            did it put more weight on equity?

        21                      MR. DENNIS:  Equity in this case I

        22            believe was the issue.  Jason is the expert on

        23            that, but I think equity was what the emphasis

        24            was.

        25                      REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  What problems do
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        01            you see with this bill?

        02                      MR. DENNIS:  The -- nobody loses, okay,

        03            and if there's an issue it will be the change and

        04            I think anybody involved in it would say this,

        05            when you change from 81st percentile to the

        06            capital outlay equalization, somebody could raise

        07            that issue, that's possible; but how, how somebody

        08            may rule on that I don't know, but that issue will

        09            no doubt be discussed 'cause you're changing the

        10            amount of dollars equalized in the LOB from one

        11            formula to another.

        12                      REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  And how would

        13            2740 help the school districts?

        14                      MR. DENNIS:  Well, probably the biggest

        15            help that some of them would say is they don't

        16            lose any money.  Remember some of the other runs,

        17            there was -- you lost.  No money loses under this

        18            plan.

        19                      REPRESENTATIVE BALLARD:  Thank you very

        20            much.

        21                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  I'll also remind the

        22            committee that we will open a full hearing up

        23            tomorrow morning at 9:30.  This was scheduled for

        24            now and this is not your only time to ask

        25            questions.  We just wanted to get information out
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        01            so you'd have a little more time to digest it.

        02            Mr. Dennis thank you.  One more question from

        03            Representative Kleeb.

        04                      REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  Thank you.  Dale,

        05            we've made tweaks in the past school formula bill.

        06            This concept of hold harmless, is this new?

        07                      MR. DENNIS:  In recent history, yes, but

        08            you go back a ways the answer is no.  It's not

        09            unusual to have a hold harmless when you

        10            transition to something else.  That's not

        11            particularly unusual and usually it's a phase out,

        12            with me?  You do hold harmless, you're going to

        13            something new and you'll phase it out over time.

        14            That's not unusual.

        15                      REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  So, the hold

        16            harmless may be even more than just one school

        17            year; it could be phased out over two or three or

        18            four.

        19                      MR. DENNIS:  It could be -- in the past

        20            if you phased it out over time, why, that's been

        21            done before and the -- the, the amount here is

        22            rather, is maybe on the high side, but it's been

        23            done before, but the number of dollars we're

        24            dealing with is a lot higher than it was the last

        25            time this happened.  A lot more dollars involved.
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        01            Percentagewise probably not much difference, but

        02            this has been done before.

        03                      REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  And the losers in

        04            this case, so to speak, we have winners and

        05            losers, the losers are for the most part taking

        06            money out of classrooms or out of actual school

        07            functions potentially and buying down the taxes

        08            of --

        09                      MR. DENNIS:  Well, a good budget person,

        10            I think the answer would be no, I don't think it

        11            would take it out of the classroom.  I gave you

        12            example that the hold harmless money is going to

        13            the general fund.  That can go to the classroom.

        14            The current LOB can go to the classroom, and you

        15            brought up the definition of capital outlay that

        16            helps that and some of that could go to the

        17            classroom like equipment, so, phase of that, so, I

        18            don't think there'd be much -- that would be a big

        19            issue.  I don't think it would be.  Going to the

        20            classroom part shouldn't be an issue.

        21                      REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  Okay, understood.

        22            So, the main thing I just wanted to double-check,

        23            this hold harmless concept has not only been done,

        24            but it's been phased in over the years in the

        25            past.
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        01                      MR. DENNIS:  Usually when the legislature

        02            has done this, you go back umpteen years, why,

        03            they phased it out over time.  Said, here's what

        04            you're guaranteed and as the money goes up,

        05            changes come about, then it phased out.  Sometimes

        06            there's been even a year where it's been good for

        07            so long, but it's usually always phased out.

        08                      REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  Thank you, Mr.

        09            Chairman.

        10                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative Henry.

        11                      REPRESENTATIVE HENRY:  Real quickly,

        12            Dale, the bill we had preceding, 2731, I believe

        13            the losers was Johnson County, can't remember, six

        14            or seven million, winner was Wichita, about the

        15            same amount, if I remember the testimony.  How

        16            does, what does 2740 do for those two?

        17                      MR. DENNIS:  If you add the -- you have

        18            the summary, I might mention to you, there's a

        19            printout back, that back supports each one of

        20            those columns, like capital outlay, LOB.  It's on

        21            the website if you want to look at it, KSDE.org

        22            and go to school finance and what's new, and staff

        23            will be glad to give you one.  Now, you asked

        24            about the selected districts.  If you turn and

        25            take a look at Sedgwick County first in the
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        01            summary page, under this plan Wichita would end up

        02            gaining about 1.5 million and that would come

        03            under the hold harmless clause.  So, in essence,

        04            what they do is break even.  Wichita breaks even.

        05            When you get hold harmless you're breaking even.

        06            So, if you go back to Johnson County I think

        07            you're going to find them the same way.  They get

        08            hold harmless and if you get hold harmless you're

        09            breaking even.

        10                      REPRESENTATIVE HENRY:  But under 2731

        11            they would have, Wichita would have gained money,

        12            but under this they break even?

        13                      MR. DENNIS:  That's correct.

        14                      REPRESENTATIVE HENRY:  Under the old, the

        15            other formula, Johnson County was losing

        16            substantial money, but under this they break even?

        17                      MR. DENNIS:  That's correct.  You'll

        18            find, sir, anybody that has money, I believe, JG

        19            and column 4 are all break even folks.  So, if you

        20            look at column 4 they're all breaking even.  So,

        21            you are correct, Wichita, they've gained on that

        22            one, and Johnson County as a general rule lost and

        23            this time they both break even under this

        24            proposal.

        25                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative Wolfe
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        01            Moore.

        02                      REPRESENTATIVE WOLFE MOORE:  Thank you,

        03            Mr. Chair.  I also want to ask my question again

        04            because I still don't understand.  So, in this

        05            bill, except for a few districts most people get

        06            the same amount of money, so, I'm trying to

        07            understand how that fixes the equity problem.

        08                      MR. DENNIS:  I'll let Jason answer that,

        09            he really wants to; but that's, that's an opinion

        10            for the attorneys and the court really; but

        11            anybody you see in column 4 is break even, that's

        12            correct.

        13                      REPRESENTATIVE WOLFE MOORE:  Okay, thank

        14            you.  Thank you, Mr. Chair.

        15                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Representative Hutton.

        16                      REPRESENTATIVE HUTTON:  Thank you, Mr.

        17            Chair, and in the last time we had this discussion

        18            it was apparent that the bulk of what was going

        19            back to some school districts was going to be

        20            really returning to taxpayers as property tax

        21            reduction.  How does this approach jive up with --

        22            will this result in all this going still to

        23            property tax reductions or will this actually

        24            result in more money to the school districts?

        25                      MR. DENNIS:  No, it will not -- this, the
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        01            effect of this will not reduce property tax

        02            overall.  The expenditures will stay about the

        03            same.  There will be -- you won't see any increase

        04            in expenditures and anybody in column 4 breaks

        05            even in expenditures and, so, no, you will not see

        06            that.  Now, the reason why I say property tax

        07            could go up, if the LOB goes -- they're losing --

        08            they lose state aid in their LOB, they make that

        09            up in the hold harmless clause.  The hold harmless

        10            money or equalization money goes to the general

        11            fund and that can go to somebody -- that can go to

        12            the general fund to be spent in classroom.  Now,

        13            the board's question then is the money they lost

        14            in the state aid, do they want to raise the mill

        15            levy or cut the budget.

        16                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  And what money would

        17            they lose in state aid?

        18                      MR. DENNIS:  The money they would lose in

        19            LOB state aid would be shown in column 2.  That's

        20            made up in hold harmless, but the board would have

        21            some options.  The hold harmless money goes to the

        22            general fund and the LOB state aid loss is felt in

        23            the LOB fund.  Now, there's a way you can do this.

        24            The school district could choose to take the hold

        25            harmless money and indirectly put it in LOB and
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        01            not raise the mill levy, but you're more likely to

        02            see a little increase in mill levy because the LOB

        03            state aid is going down as such.  They got the

        04            same amount of money, but local boards will decide

        05            that and, Representative Hutton, they'll be all

        06            over the place.  Some will choose to raise the

        07            mill levy, some will say my board won't do it; so,

        08            they'll be all over the place.  Local decision

        09            there.

        10                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Thanks for clarifying.

        11            Again, I think to Representative Hutton's point,

        12            this does give a lot more flexibility to our

        13            boards, to the school boards.  Any other

        14            questions?  Representative Kleeb.

        15                      REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  Mr. Chairman, I

        16            just wanted to follow up, Representative Henry

        17            brought up and certainly Representative Wolfe

        18            Moore, as I recall on 2731, despite Wichita

        19            getting a lot more money potentially, et cetera,

        20            we had virtually no proponents for that concept,

        21            did we?

        22                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  I think we had four

        23            neutrals.

        24                      REPRESENTATIVE KLEEB:  Four neutrals, so,

        25            despite more money no school districts showed up
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        01            to call that a good strategy.  Okay, thank you, I

        02            just wanted to double-check, and thank you.

        03                      CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN:  Committee, again, we

        04            will continue this conversation at the formal

        05            hearing tomorrow I believe at 9:30, but stay

        06            tuned.  As you know, things can change here.

        07            Appreciate you being here.

        08                      (THEREUPON, the meeting adjourned at 3:15

        09            p.m.)

        10            .

        11            .

        12            .

        13            .

        14            .

        15            .

        16            .

        17            .

        18            .

        19            .

        20            .

        21            .

        22            .

        23            .

        24            .

        25            .
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